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Department of Transportation
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Parks and Recreation Branch
525 TRADE STREET S.E., SALEM, OREGON 97310

July 28, 1977

TO ALL LOCAL GOVERNMENTS, PLANNING BODIES AND PUBLIC LIBRARIES

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Enclosed herewith is a copy of the appropriate section of
the Statewide Inventory of Historic Properties as expanded under
special contract by Stephen Dow Beckham in 1976.

We hope and trust that the Inventory will assist you in
the development of your comprehensive plans and other matters.
It should be remembered that the Inventory is not complete in
this form. It will be revised and enlarged continually. More-
over, archeological sites are not included for purposes of site
protection. In many cases, properties which have been entered
into the National Register of Historic Places are not included.
~ We are including as an addendum a listing of properties in your
area which were included in the Inventory prior to 1976.

If questions regarding the Inventory arise, please contact
us at 378-5001.

Sincerely,

(aats o

Paul B. Hartwig
Historic Preservation Coordinator

EWP:ko

Enc.



HISTORIC PRESERVATION FACT SHEET

OREGON STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE (SHPO) :

M~. David G. Talbot, State Parks Superintendent
State Historic Preservation Officer
Department of Transportation
Parks and Recreation Branch
525 Trade Street SE
Salemy, OR 97310
503/378-6305
For operating questions, call Mr. Paul B. Hartwig (503/378-6118)

STATE ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON HISTORIC PRESERVATION (Advisory to SHPO):

Dr. Edwin Bingham Mr. Lewis L. McArthur
Dept. of History - U of 0 4154 SW Tualatin Ave.
Eugene, OR 97403 Portland, OR 97201
686-4802 288-5341
Prof. David L. Cole Mr. George McMath, AIA
Museum of Natural History 1030 SW Second Avenue
University of Oregon Portland, OR 97204
Eugene, OR 97403 228-5154

686-3034

Mr. Thomas Vaughan, Director

Mr. Robertson Collins Oregon Historical Society
PO Box 1309 1230 SW Park Avenue
Medford, OR 97501 Portland, OR 97205
664-3313 222-1741

Prof. Philip Dole

Dept. of Architecture-U of O
School of Arch., Allied Arts
tugene, OR 97403

686-3664

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES:

The National Register of Historic Places is the official list of the nation's
cultural resources worthy of preservation. It is maintained by the National
Park Service under authority of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966.
The tist contains districts, sites, archeological sites, buildings, structures
and objects of national, state or local significance. National Historic Land-
marks are automatically included. A cumulative listing of all National Register
properties is published annually in the February issue of the Federal Register,
the regular Congressional publication. Under certain circumstances, National
Register properties are eligible for federal preservation assistance.

De. William J. Murtagh

Keeper of the National Register
US Department of the Interior
National Park Service
washington, DC  2024¢



THE ADVISORY COUNCIL ON HISTORIC PRESERVATION:

In the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, Congress established the
Advisory Council on Historic Preservation to advise Congress and the President
and to assist federal departments and agencies in discharging their historic
preservation responsibilities under Section 106 of the Act.

Advisory Council on Historic Preservation
Suite 430, 1522 K Street NW
Washington, DC 20006

THE NATIONAL TRUST FOR HISTORIC PRESERVATION:

The National Trust for Historic Preservation is a national, non-profit organiza-
tion chartered by Congress to encourage public participation in the preservation
of sites, buildings and objects significant in American history and culture.

Chairman, Board of Trustees: Mr. Carlisie Humelsine
President, Colonial Williamsburg
Williamsburg, VA 23185

President: Mr. James Biddle
740-748 Jackson Place NW
Washington, DC 20006
202/638~5300

Director, Western Regional Mr. John L. Frisbee III
Office: 802 Montgomery St.
San Francisco, CA 94133

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS:

American Association for State and Local History
1400 8th Avenue S.

Nashville, TN 37203

William Alderson, Director

Society of Architectural Historians
1700 Walnut Street

Philadeliphia, PA 19103

Rosann Berry, Executive Secretary

Northern Pacific Coast Chapter
Society of Architectural Historians
Earl D. Layman, Preservation Officer
City of Seattle Office of Urban

Conservation, Arctic Building
Seattle, WA 98104

American Institute of Architects

Alfred M. Staehli, Preservation Qffider
317 SE 62nd Avenue

Fortland, OR 97215



The Victorian Society in America
The Athenaem
East Washington Square
Philadelphia, PA 19106

Joan Thill, Executive Director

Friends of Cast Iron Architecture
44 W. 9th Street
New York, NY 10011

Margot Gayle, Director

Portiland Friends of Cast Iron Architecture
1030 SW Second Avenue
Portland, OR 97204

Association for Preservation Technology
Box CP 2487 -- Station D

Ottawa, Ontario

CANADA  KIP 5W6

DEFINITIONS OF PRESERVATION TERMS AS USED BY THE NATIONAL PARK SERVICE:

Preservation is the process of sustaining the Form and extent of a structure

essentially as it now exists. Preservation aims at halting further deterior-
ation and providing structural stability but does not contemplate significant
rebuilding.

Restoration is the process of accurately recovering the form and details of a
property as it appeared at a particular period of time by means of removal of
later work and the replacement of missing original work.

Reconstruction is the process of reproducing by new construction the exact
form and detail of a vanished structure, or part of it, as it appeared at a
specific period of {ime. Reconstruction should be undertaken only when the
property to be reconstructed is essential for understanding and interpreting
the value of a historical district and sifficient historical documentation
exists to insure an exact reproduction of the original.

Rehabilitation is the process of returning a property to a state of utility,
through repair or alteration, which makes possible an efficient contemporary
use. In rehabilitation, those portions of the property which are important
in illustrating historic and cultural values are preserved or restored.

National Parks - Outstanding, relatively spacious Tand and water areas under
federal ownership. They usually contain a diversity of scenic, scientific and
other values and support a broad range of visitor-use programs.

National Monuments - Outstanding land and water areas, usually under federal
ownership. They generally contain lesser acreage than National Parks and sup-
port a narrower range of visitor-use programs. Their purpose is to preserve
resources of special scientific significance. ‘

-3~ (over)



National Historic Sites - Properties of outstanding historical value to the nation
as a whole. They may be under federal, state or local ownership. In the latter
cases, the Natjonal Park Service acts in an advisory capacity.

National Memorials - Properties commemorating historic events and/or personnages
of exceptional significance to the nation. Usually they are under National Park
Service jurisdiction, but ownership may be mixed.

National Historic lLandmarks - Outstanding examples of the nation's historical
and/or cultural patrimony. They are evaluated and recommended for designation -

by the Advisory Board on National Parks, Historic Sites, Buildings, and Monuments.
Federal ownership is not implied. Ownership may be public or private, but owner
must agree to maintain property in accord with accepted preservation precepts if

he accepts designation. Landmark status offers higher priority in the distribution
of grants-in-aid under the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 and is ac-
knowledged by a bronze plaque and a certificate from the Secretary of the Interior.

National Survey of Historic Sites and Buildings - Conducted by the National Park
Service under authority of the Historic Sites Act of 1935 for purposes of identi-
fying historic and prehistoric places of national significance. The Survey forms
the basis of National Historic Landmark designations. o

HABS - Historic American Buildings Survey - Initiated by the National Park Service
in 1933 for purposes of assembling a national collection of detailed records of
historically and architecturally significant buildings. Conducted in cooperation
with the American Institute of Architects and the Library of Congress.

HAER - Historic American Engineering Record - Established by the National Park
Service in 1969 for purposes of documenting historic engineering, industrial and
technological works. Conducted in cooperation with the American Society of Civil
Engineers and the Library of Congress.




NATIONAL PARK SERVICE LANDMARK DESIGNATIONS IN OREGON

NATTONAL HISTORIC SITES

McLoughlin House, Oregon City, Clackamas County

NATIONAL MEMORIALS

Fort Clatsop, Clatsop County

NATTONAL MONUMENTS

Oregon Caves, Josephine County
John Day Fossil Beds, Grant and Wheeler Counties

NATIONAL PARK

Crater lLake, Klamath County

NATIONAL NATURAL LANDMARKS

Crown Point, Multnomah County

Fort Rock State Monument, Lake County
Horse Ridge Natural Area, Deschutes County
Newberry Crater, Deschutes County

NATIONAL HISTORIC LANDMARKS

Deady Hall, Eugene, Lane County

Elmore (Samuel) Cannery, Astoria, Clatsop County
Fort Astoria, Astoria, Clatsop County

Fort Rock Cave, Lake County

Jacksonville Historic District, Jackson County

Lower Klamath National Wildlife Refuge, Klamath County (also in Siskiyou
County, California) '

Pioneer Courthouse, Portland, Multnomah County
Portland Skidmore/Old Town Historic District, Portland, Multnomah County
Villard Hall, Eugene, Lane County

PROPERTIES IN THE NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES

As of February 1, 1977 (see attached)






oklahoma county

Edmond. OLD NORTH TOWER, CENTRAL
STATE COLLEGE, 400 E. Hurd S§t., Central
State Collepe campus, {6-21-71)

Jones vicinity, “RINGING THE WILD
HORSE" SI%E, (1-25-71)

Oklahoma City. CAPITOL-LINCOLN TER-
RACE HISTORIC DISTRICT, trregular pat-
tern muti;hiy bounded by 13th, 23rd, Lin.
coln Blivd. and Kelley Ave., (9-30-76)

Okiahoma City. CENTRAL. HIGH SCHOOL,
700 block of N. Robinson, (11.7-74)

Oklahoma City. COLCORD BUILDING,
Robinson and Sheridan, (11.7.76)

Oklahoma City, FAIRCHILD WINERY, 1600
NE. 81st 8¢t., (3-13-75)

QOklahoma City. HARN HOUSE, NE 17th and
Stiles Sts., (4-13-73) G.

Oklahoma City. OKLAHOMA  STATE
Cz;ingOL, 22nd St. and Lincoin Blvd., {10-
8-76} .

Oklahoma City. OVERHOLSER HOUSE, 405
N.W. 15th St., (6-22-70)

Oklahoma City. POST OFFICE,
COURTHOUSE, AND FEDERAL OFFICE
BUILDING, Robinson at 3rd St., (8-30-74)

okmulgee county

Beggs vicinity, ISPARHECHER HOUSE AND
%R)AVE, 4 mi. W of Beggs off OK 16, (7-12-

Okmulgee. CREEK NATIONAL CAPITOL,
(10-15-66) NHL.

Okmulgee vicinity, NUYAKA MISSION, 9 mi.
w ofSORmulgce. (4-13-72) :

osage county

Pawhuska. CITY HALL (OSAGE COUNCIL
.,I]it?USE), Main and Grandview Ave., (1-1-
16)

Pawhuska. OSAGE AGENCY, Agency Hill, (5-
17-14} - e

¢ pawnee county

Cawnee. PAWNEE INDIAN AGENCY, E edge
of Pawnee, (4-11-73)

Pawnee vicinity,. BLUE HAWK PEAK
#;NCH, W of Pawnee on U.5. 64, (10-10-

) .

payne county

Stiliwater. OLD CENTRAL, OKLAROMA
STATE UNIVERSITY, Oklahoma State
Univessity campus, (7-27-71)

Yale, THORPE, JIM, HOUSE, 104 E. Boston

St., (3-24-71)
pitisburg county

McAlester vicinity,. PERRYVILLE, SW of
McAlester an 1.8, 69, (5-5-72)

Pittsburg vicinity. BLACKBURN'S STATION
SITE, 9 mi. SE of Pittsburg, (3-7-73)

pottawatomie county

Shawnee. SANTA FE DEPOY, Main St. and
Minnesota Ave., (6-5-74)

Shawnee. ST. GREGORY'S ABBEY AND
COLLEGE, 1900 W, MacArthur Dr., (8-15-
15)

Shawnce vicinity., SHAWNEE FRIENDS MIS-
SION, 2 mi. § of Shawncc. (3-7-13)

pushmataha county

Tuskahoma vicinity, TUSKAHOMA

{CHOCTAW COUNCIL HOUSE), 2 mi. N
of Tuskahoma, (7-28-70)

roger mills county
Che{‘?nne vicinity, WASHITA BATTLEFIELD,
NW of Cheyenne on U.5. 283, (10-15-66)
NHL.

NOTICES

FOREFS COuNty

Oologah vigmity. ROGERS, WIiLL.,
BIRTHPLACE, About 4 mi. NE of Qologah,
(9-29-70)

seminole county

Seminole. CRISSO, W. E., MANSION, 612
Hwy. 9 East, {1-27-75)

Seminole vicinity. MEKASUKEY ACADEMY,
SW of Seminole, {3-28-74)

seqieoyalt county

Akins vicinity. SEQUQYAH'S CABIN, OK
101, in Sequoyah’s Cabin Stute Park, (10-
[5-66) NHL.

Marble City vicinity. DWIGHT MISSION, 3
mi. SW of Marble City, (3-20-73}

Saliisaw vicinity. PARRIS MOUND, NE of
Sallisaw, (1-31-76) -

1exas county

Hardesty vicinity. OLD HARDESTY, NE of
Hardesty, (6-20-74)

Optima vicinity. STAMPER SITE®2.5 mi. § of
Optima on the S bank of the North Canadi-
an River, (10-15-66) nuL.

tulsa county

Tulsa. CREEK COUNCIL TREE SITE, 18th
and Cheyenne Sts., (9-29-76)

Tulsa. MCBIRNEY, JAMES H., HOUSE, 1414
8. Galveston, (11-13-76)

Tulsa. TULSA MUNICIPAL BUILDING, 124
E. 4th St., (7-18.75)

Tulsa. WESTHOPE, 3704 §. Birmingham St.,
(4-10-75)

wagoener county

Cowetah vicinity, KOWETA MISSION SITE, 1
mi. § of Cowetah off OK 58B, (6-19-73)

Tullahassee, TULLAHASSEE MISSION SITE,
NE of Tullahassee, (9-10-71) )

washington county

Bartlesville. NELLIE JOHNSTONE NO. 1,
Johnstone Park, (4-11.72)

Bartlesville. PHILLIPS, FRANK, HOUSE,
1107 Cherokee Ave., {3-13-75) G.

Bartlesville. PRICE TOWER, 6th St
Dewey Ave., (9-13-74)

Dewey. DEWEY HOTEL, Delaware and Don
Tyler Ave., (4-4-75)

washita county
Carnegie vicinity. CEDAR CREEK DISTRICT,
N of Carnegie off QK 58, (5-29-75)
Colony vicinity. MCLEMORE SITE, 4 mi. SE
of Colony on OK 69, (10-15-66) NHL.

woods county

Waynoka. SANTE FE DEPOT AND READ-
ING ROOM, Sante Fe Tracks, (6-20-74)
woodward county
Fort Sx({gpl& FORT SUPPLY RISTORIC DIS-
TRICT, Western State Hospital grounds, (6-
21-71)

and

OREGON

baker county

Sumpter. SUMPTER VALLEY GOLD
DREDGE, 3W of Sumpter ncar Cracke:
Creek, (10-26-71)

henton county

Corvallis, CORVALLIS ARTS CENTER
(EPISCOIPAL CHURCH OF THE GOOD
SAMARITANY, 700 S.W. Madison Ave., (9-
10-71)

Kings Valley vicinity, FORT HOSKINS SITE,
SW of Kings Yalley, (5-1-74) G.

Philomath. PHILOMATH COLLEGE, Main
St (12-11-72)

6309

OREGON

Philomath vicinity. KING, ISAAC, HOUSE
AND BARN, N of Philomath off OR 223,
(10-29-15)

clackamas county

Brightwaod vicinity,. ROCK CORRAL OXN
THE BARLOW ROAD. W of Brightwood off
U.§. 26 near Sandy River, (12-19-74)

Carver vicinity. BAKER, HORACE, LOG
CABIN, § of Carver off OR 224, (12-12-76)

Government  Camp  vicinity, TIMBERLINE
LODGE, 6 mi. N of Government Camp in
Mount Hood National Forest, {1 1-12-735

Lake Oswego. OREGON [IRON COMPANY
FURNACE, George Rogers Park, (2-12-74)

Molala. DIBBLE, HORACE 1., HOUSE, 616
S. Molalla Ave,, (12-19.74} HaBS.

Molalla. VONDER AHE, FRED, HOUSE
AND SUMMER KITCHEN, 625 Metzler
Ave,, (3-26-76)

Molatla vicinity, ROCK CREEK METHODIST
Cé!URCH, W of Molalla off OR 21, (10-
29-75)

Oregon City. BARCLAY, DR. FORBES,
HOUSE, 719 Center St., {1[-5-74)

Oregon City. MtCARVER, MORTON
MATTHEW, HOUSE, 554 Wamer-Parrot
Rd., (1-21.74} HaBs.

Oregon City. MCLOUGHLIN HOUSE NA-
TIONAL HISTORIC SITE, McLoughlin
Park, between 7th and 8tk $ts., {10-15-66)
HABS.

Oregon City. ROSE FARM, 534 Holmes Lane,
(§2-2-74) HaBS.

Oregon City vicinity. AINSWORTH, CAPT.
JOHN C., HOUSE, 19195 8, Leland Rd., (3-
26-73)

Wemme vicinity. OREGON TRAIL, BARLOW
ROAD SEGMENT, NW of Wemme, (11-20-
74)

West Linn. WILLAMETTE FALLS LOCKS, W
bank of Willamette River, (2-5-74)

clatsop county

Astoria. ASTORIA COLUMN; Coxcomb Hill,
(5-2.74) G.

Astoria. ELMORE, SAMUEL, CANNERY, On
the waterfront at the foot of Flavel 8t., (11-
13-66) NHL.

Astoria. FORTsASTORIA, 15th and Exchange
Sts., (10-15-66) NHE.

Astoria vicinity, FORT CLATSOP NATIONAL
MEMORIAL, 4.5 mi. § of Astoria, (10-15-
66)

Hammond., FORT STEVENS, Fort Stevens
State Park, {9-22-71)

COUS COUNLY

Bandon, COQUILLE RIVER LIGHT, Bul
{ard’s Beach State Park, (3-22-74)

Coos Bay. MARSHFIELD SUN PRINTING
PLANT, 1049 N. Front 8t., (3-2[-73) 6.

curry county .
Agness vicinity, ROGUE RIVER RANCH, E of
Agness near confluence of Mule Creek and
Rogue River, {12-29-75)

Douglas county
Glide vicinity. SUSAN CREEK INDIAN
MOUNDS SITE, (11-20-74)
Roseburg. FLOED, CREED,
(JOSEPH LANE HOUSE),
Dougias St., (£2-31-74)
Roscburg. WILLLS, JUDGE WILLIAM R.,
HOUSE, 744 SE. Rose 8t., {6-5-75)
Yoncalla vicinity, APPLEGATE, CHARLES,
HOUSE, NE of Yoncalla on Halo Frail, (3-
17-75} va®s,

HOUSE
544 S.E.
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grant county
Canyon City. ST. THOMAS' EPISCOPAL
CHURCH, 135 Washington St., (11.21-74)

G,

John Day. KAM WAH CHUNG COMPANY
BUILDING, Canton St., John Day City
Park, (3-20-73) 6.

! harney county

Bums vicinity, FRENCH ROUND BARN,
Diamond Station, (9-10-71)

hood river county
Cascade Locks. CASCADE LOCKS MARINE
" PARK, On the Columbia River, (5-15-74) 6.
Mt Hood. CLOUD CAP INN, NE flank of Mt
Hood in Mt. Hood National Forest, (10-18-
74)

Jackson county
Eagle Point. SNOWY BUTTE FLOUR MILL,
ff OR 62, (9-1-76)
Jacksonville. JACKSONVILLE HISTORIC
DISTRICT, (4-11-72) nuL.
lacksonville, ORTH, JOHN, HOUSE, Main
and 3rd Sts., (4-11.72) 6.
Rogue River. vicinitz. BIRDSEYE, DAVID N.,
OUSE, U.8.99,§ of Rogue River, (5-1-74)
HABS,
Josephine county’
Wolf Creek. WOLF CREEK TAVERN, About
22 mi. N of Grants Pass, (9-22-72) Hass; G.

Wolf Creek vicinity, WHISKY CREEK CABIN,
10 m}t W of Wolf Creek at Rogue River, (9.
57

Klasnath couney

LOWER KLAMATH NATIONAL WILDLIFE
gEFUGE, Reference—see Siskiyou County,

Fort ‘Klamath vicinity. FORT KLAMATH
SITE, (10-7-71)

Klamath Falls, BALDWIN HOTEL, 31 Main
St (10-2.73)

lake county
A?ERT LAKE PETROGLYPH SITE, (11-20-
4)

- GREASER PETROGLYPH SITE, (11-20-74)

Fort Rock vicinity. FORT ROCK CAVE, (10-
15-66) Nn,

Plush vicinity. STONE BRIDGE AND THE
OREGON CENTRAL MILITARY WAGON
ROAD, The Narrows § of Flush, (1 [-8.74)

Silver Lake vicinity, PICTURE ROCK PASS
PETROGLYPHS SITE, SE of Silver Lake,
(8-28-75)

lane county

Cottage  Grove. FIRST PRESBYTERIAN
CHURCH, 216 8. 3rd 5., (12-31.74)

Eugene. DEADY HALL, University of Oregon
campus, {4-11-72) nans.

Eugene. SMEEDE HOTEL, 767 Willamette
.fi.. (1-17-74)

Eugene. VILLARD HALL,

regon, (4-11-72) nans.

lincoln county

University of

New;;ort. oLD YAQUINA BAY
L.(fff’i‘HOUSE, Yaguina Bay State Park,
(5-1-74}

Siletz, SILETZ. AGENCY SITE
(GOVERNMENT HILL), Siletz-Logsden
Rd., (1-1-78)

linn county

Albany,  MONTEITH, THOMAS AND
WALTER, HOUSE, 518 W, 2nd Ave,, (5-
21-75) 6.

Albany, ST. MARY'S ROMAN CATHOLIC
CHURCH, 822 8. Ellsworth 8t., (6-5-75)

.

NOTICES

Albany vicinity. BABER, GRANVILLE H.
H(){ISE, NE of Albany off U.S. 99, (10-26-
75) HARS. :

Brownsville. MOYER, JOHN M., HOUSE, 204
Main St., (1-21-74)

Sta’yton vicinity. MT. PLEASANT
PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH (CHRISTIAN
CHURCH AT MOUNT PLEASANT), § of
Stayton on Stayton-Jordan Rd., (1-24-74)

malheur county

Arock vicinity. SHEEP RANCH FORTIFIED
HOUSE, W of Arack, (11-1-74)

Danner  vicinity. CHARBONNEAU, JEAN
BAPTISTE, MEMORIAL AND  INSKIP
STATION RUINS, (3-14-73)

Jordan Valley. PELOTA FRONTON, Bassett
St (U.S. 95), (5-19-72)

Vale, OLD STONE HOUSE (STONE HOUSE
HOTEL), 283 §. Main St., (5-19-72) .

Vale vicinity, OREGON TRAIL HISTORIC
DISTRICT (LYTLE PASS AREA), 5 mi. §E
of Vale at Lytle Bivd., (10-29-75)

marion cousty

Aurora” AURORA COLONY HISTORIC DIS-.
TRICT, (4-16-74)

Champoeg  vicinity, CASE, WILLIAM,
HOUSE, SE of Champoseg off Arbor Rd.,
{3.21-73)

Gervais vicinity. BROWN, SAM, HOUSE, E of
Gervais, {11-5-74) HaBs.

Hubbard  vicinity. STAUFFER, JOHN,
;fOUSE AND BARN, NE of Hubbard, (5-1-

4)

lefferson. CONSER, JACOR, HOUSE, 114
Main St., (1-21-74) 1ans.

Mount  Angel. ST. BMARY'S ROMAN
CATHOLIC CHURCH, Off OR 214, (10-22-
76) i

Salem. BOON BRICK STORE, 838 Liberty .

St., NE, (11-20-75)

Salem. BOON, JOHN D., HOQUSE, 260 12th
St. NE, (1-17-75)

Salem, BUSH, ASAHEL, HOUSE, 600 Mission
St., SE., (1.21-74)

Salem. KAY, THOMAS, WOOLEN MILL, 260
12th St SE., (5-8-73) 6.

Salem. LEE, JASON, HOUSE, 260 (2th St.
SE., (4-23-73)

Salem. METHODIST  MISSION  PAR-
SONAGE, 260 12th St:-NE., (12-31-74)

Salem. PORT, DR. LUKE A., HOUSE
(DEEPWOOD), 1116 Mission St., SE., (10-
2-13) G,

Salem. WALLER HALL, WILLAMETTE
UNIVERSITY, 900 S1ate St., (1 1-20-75)

Silverton vicinity. MCCORKLE, GEORGE F.,
HOUSE, W of Silverion, (12-24-74) naps.

West Stayton vicinity, PLEASANT GROVE
PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH, WW of West
Stayton, (8-7-74)

Waoodburn. SETTLEMIER, JESSE H.,
HOUSE, 355 N. Settlemier Ave., (12-19-
74)

. multnomah county

Crown Point. VISTA HOUSE, Columbia River
Scenic Hwy., (12-5.74)

Portland. BISHOP'S HOUSE, 219-223 S.W.
Stark St., (10-18-74) .

Portland. COMMONWEALTK BUILDING,
421 SW. 6th Ave., (3-30-76)

Portland. FIRST  CONGREGATIONAL
CHURCH, 1126 SW. Park S., (5-2-75)

Portland. FIRST  NATIONAL  BANK
(OREGON PIONEER SAVINGS LAND-
MARK BUILDING), 401 S.W. Sth Ave,,
{10-15-74)

Portland. FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH
%’TI;ORTLAND, 1200 §.W. Alder St., {12-

-14)

Portland. KAMM, JACOB, HOUSE, 1425
S.W. 20th Ave., (11-5-74)

Portland. MARKS, MORRIS, HOUSE, 1501
$.W. Harrison St., (12-30.75)

Portland.  OLD  CHURCH (CALVARY
PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH), 1422 S.W.
Hth Ave,, (3-29-72) .

Portland. PARAMOUNT THEATRE, 1037
SW. Broadway, (4-22-76)

Portland. PIONEER COURTHOUSE (U.S.
COURTHOUSE AND CUSTOMHOUSE),
520 8.W, Morrison St., {3-20-73) :

Portland. PITTOCK MANSION, 3229 N.W.
Pittock Dr., (11-21-74)

- Portland. PORTLAND ART MUSEUM, 1219

S.W. Park Ave., (12-31-74)

Portiand. PORTLAND CITY RALL, 1220
S.W. 5th Ave,, (11-21.74)

Portland. PORTLAND YAMHILL HISTORIC
DISTRICT, Roughly bounded by Taylor,
Morrison, 2nd Ave. (includes both sides),
and Willamette River, (7-30-76)

Portland. ST. JAMES LUTHERAN, CHURCH,
E315 SW. Park Ave., (5-21.75)

Portland, ST. JOHN'S EPISCOPAL CH URCH,
Foot of S.E. Spokane $t., (12-27-74) ~
Portland. ST PATRICK'S ROMAN
CATHOLIC CHURCH AND RECTOR Y,

1635 N W, 19th Ave., {5-1-74)

Portland, U.S. CUSTOMHOUSE, 220 N.W.
8th Ave., (5-2-74)

Portland. WATZEK, AUBREY R., HOUSE,
1061 8.W. Skyline Blvd., (11-1-74)

Sauvie Island, BYBEE-HOWELL HOUSE, Oft
Sauvie Island Rd., (11-5-74) nass.

multonomah county

Portland. PORTLAND SKIDMOREIOLD
TOWN HISTORIC DISTRICT, Roughly
bounded by Harbor Dr., Everett, 3rd, and
Oak Sts., (12-6-75)

potk county

Salem. BRUNK, HARRISON, HOUSE, Brunk
Corner and OR 22, (5-6-75)

Salem . vicinity. PHILLIPS, JOHN, HOUSE,
NW of Salem on Spring Valley Rd., (3-15-
76)

Willamina vicinity, FORT YAMHILL SITE,
(7-27-71) a. .

Zena. SPRING VALLEY PRESBYTERIAN
CHURCH,SE of McCoy, (5-15-74)

sherman county

Grass  Valley vicinity. MACK CANYON
ARCHEQLOGICAL "SITE, 5.mi. NW of
Grass Valley, (8-22-75)

tillamook county

Manzanita vicinity, WENTZ, HARRY F., STU-
DIOIBUNGALOW, N of Manzanita off U.S.
101, (4-22-76)

- umatilla counry

Weston. SAILING, ISHAM, HOUSE, Off OR
© 204, (1-1-76) 6.

union caunty

Cove. ASCENSION EPISCOPAL CHURCH
AND RECTORY, Church §t., (12-3.74)

Wasco counly

The Dalles. FORT DALLES SURGEON'S

7QII{AR'I”ERS, 15th and Garrison $is., (9-10-
G.

The Dalles. ST. PETER'S ROMAN
CATHOLIC CHURCH, 3rd and Lincoln Sts.,
(6-20-74) 4

The Dailes vicinity. FIVEMILE RAPIDS SITE,
(12-19-74) '
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‘Gettysbur

washington county

Forest Grove. SMITH, ALVIN T., HQUSE, §.
Elm St., (11-8-74) HaAsS. .

Farest Grove. TUALATIN ACADEMY (QLD
COLLEGE HALL), Pacific University cam-

us, (2-12-74) HASBS.

Hillsboro. OLD SCOTCH CHURCH, Scotch
Church Rd., {11-5-74)

Tuslatin, SWEEK, JOHN, HOUSE, 18815
§.W. Boones Ferry Rd., (11-8-74)

West Union. WEST UNION  BAPTIST
CHURCH, W, Union Rd., (7-10-74) HABS.

" yamhill county

Dagton. SMITH, ANDREW, HOUSE, 306 5th

1., (6-23-76}

Dayton vicinity. COOK, AMOS, HOUSE, NW
of Dayton on OR 233, (12-31-74) uass.

Dayton  vicinity, FLETCHER, FRANCIS,

OUSE, W of Dayton off OR 18, (10.29-

75)HABS, -

Dundee. HAGEY, LEVI, HOUSE, Off US. 99,
{12-19-74) Hags.

Newberg. MINTHORN, DR. HENRY J.
HOUSE (HERBERT HOOVER HOUSE),
115 §. River St., (10-29-75)

- PENNSYIVANIA
adams county
Fairfield. FAIRFIELD INN, Main St (4-2-
73) HABS.
Gettysburg. ADAMS COUNTY

COURTHOUSE, Baltimore and W. Middie
Sts., (10-1-74) .
Gettysburg. DOBBIN HOUSE, 89 Steinwehr

Ave., (3-26-73)

Gettysburg.  GETTYSBURG NATIONAL
MILITARY PARK, (10-15-66) 1ABS.

Gettysburg. LUTHERAN THEOLOGICAL
SEMINARY-OLD DORM, Seminary Ridge,
Lutheran Theological Seminary campus, (5-
3-74) HABS.

Gettysburg. PENNSYLVANIA HALL, GET-
TYSBURG COLLEGE, Gettysburg College
campus, (3-16-72) HABS,

Gettysburg. SHEADS HOUSE, 33t Buford
Ave., (12-8-76)

Gettysburg and vicinity. GETTYSBURG BAT-
TLEFIELD HISTORIC DISTRICT, Town of
Gettysburg and its environs, (3-19-73)

vicinity, EISENHOWER NA-
TIONAL HISTORIC SITE, SW cdge of Get-
tysburg National Military Park, (11-27-67)

Hanover vicinity, CONEWAGO CHAPEL, 3
mi. NW of Hanover, {1-29-73)

Hunterstown. GREAT CONEWAGO
PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH, Church Rd.,
(12:27-74) ’

New Oxford. JOHN'S BURNT MILL
BRIDGE, 3W of New Oxford, over South
Branch of Conewago Creek, (1 2-16-74)

allegheny county

Bethel, vicinity. MILLER, JAMES, HOUSE, E
of Bethel on Manse Dr., (1-17-75)

Braddock. CARNEGIE FREE LIBRARY OF
BRADDOCK, 419 Library St., {6-19-73)

Churchil!. BEULAH .~ PRESBYTERIAN
g’f;g];?CH, Beulah and McCready Rds., (11-

- )

Bdgeworth, SHIELDS, DA viD, HOUSE
(NEWINGTON), Shields Lane, ( 10-29-75)

Heldelberg vicinity, NEVILLE HOUSE, S of
Heidelberg on PA 50, (2-5-74) G.

Natrona He':mts vicinity. BURTNER STONE
HOUSE, of Natrona Heights on Burtner
Rd., (1-13-72)

Oakdale vicinity, WALKER-EWING LOG
HOUSE, NE of QOakdale on Noblestown
Rd., (1-30-76) .

NOTICES

Pittsburgh. ALLEGHENY COUNTY
C()UﬁTHOUSE AND JAIL, 436 Grant St.,
(3-7-73) NHL; HABS,

Pittsburgh. ALLEGHENY POST OQFFICE
(OLD NORTH POST OFFICE), Aliegheny
Center, {7-27-71) nans. G.

Pittsburgh. BUTLER STREET GATEHOUSE,
4734 Butler St., (7-30-74)

Pittsburgh. BYERS-LYONS HOUSE, 901
Ridge Ave,, (1 i-19-74)

Pittsburgh. CARNEGIE FREE LIBRARY OF
ALLEGHENY. Allegheny Center, (11-1-74)

Pittsburgh. CATHEDRAL OF LEARNING,
Forbes Ave. and Bigelow Blwd., {1 i-3-75)

Pitsburgh. DOLLAR SAVINGS BANK, 4th
Ave. and Smithfield St., (7-14-76)

Pittsburgh. DUQUESNE INCLINE, 1226
Grandview Ave., (3-4-75)

Pittsburgh. EMMANUEL EPISCOPAL
gHURCH. North and Allegheny Aves., (5-

~14)

Pittsburgh. EVERGREEN HAMLET, Ever-
green Hamlet Rd., (9-17-74)

pittsburgh. FORKS OF THE OHIO, Point
Park, { 10-15-66) NHL.

Pittsburgh. GARDNER-BAILEY HOUSE, 124
W. Swissvale Ave., (10-1-74)

Pittshurgh. HEATHSIDE COTTAGE, 416
Catoma St., (12-30-74})

Pittsburgh. HIGHLAND TOWERS APART-
MENTS, 340 S. Highland Ave., (9-28-76)
Pittsburgh. MAIN BUILDING, U.S. BUREAU
OF MINES, 4800 Forbes Ave., (5-24-74})
Pittsburgh. MANCHESTER HISTORIC DIS-
TRICT, Trregular pattern contained with
Faulsey, Chateau, Franklin, and Bidwell

Sts., (9-18-75)

Pittsburgh. MEXICAN  WAR STREETS
HISTORIC DISTRICT, lrregular pattern
between Brighton and Arch Sts. and
between (FHern and West Park, (3-28-75)

Pittsburgh. OLD HEIDELBERG APART-
MENTS, Braddock Ave. at waverly St., (5-
4-76)

Pittsburgh. PENNSYLVANIA RAILROAD
STATION, 1101 Liberty Ave,, (4-22-76)

Pittsburgh. PHIPPS =~ CONSERVATORY,
Schenley Park, (| 1-13-76) .

Pittsburgh, PITTSBURGH & LAKE ERIE
RAILROAD STATION, Smithfield St at
Carson St., (1-11-74) HABS.

Pittsburgh. ROTUNDA OF THE PENNSYL-
VANIA RAILROAD STATION, 1100
Liberty Ave. at Grant St., {4-11-73) HABS.

Pittsburgh. SHADYSIDE PRESBYTERIAN
CHURCH, Amberson Ave. and Westminster
PL, (4-3-75)

Pittsburgh. SINGER, JOHN F., HOUSE, 1318
Singer P1., (11-13-743

Pitishurgh. SMITHFIELD STREET BRIDGE,
Smith%'teld St. at the Monongahela River, (3-
21-74) NHL.

Pittsburgh. SNYDER, WILLIAM PENN,
HOUSE, 852 Ridge Ave., (5-3-76}

Pittsburgh. SOLDIERS AND  SAILORS
MEMORIAL HALL, Sth Ave. at Bigelow
Blvd., (12-30-74)

Pittsburgh. SOUTH SIDE MARKET BUILD-
ING, 12th and Bingham Sts., { 10-14-76}

Pittshurgh. ST. JOHN BAPTIST'S UKRANIAN
CATHOLIC CHURCH, 109 §. Carson St
(10-29-74)

Pittsburgh. ST, STANISLAUS KOSTKA
ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH, 21st and
Smalman Sts., {9-14-72)

Pitsburgh. UNION TRUST BUILDING, 435
Grant 8¢, (1-21-74) :

Pittsburgh (Mount Washington). MONON-

“GAHELA INCLINE, Grandview Ave. at

Wyoming Ave., (6-25-74)

8311

PENNSYLVANIA

Pittsburgh vicinity,. FULTON LOG HOUSE,
NW of Pittsburgh on Clifton-Bridgeville Rd
off PA 65, (12-6-75)

$pringdale. CARSON, RACHEL, HOUSE, 613

Mation Ave., {10-22-76)
armstrong county

Dayton. MARSHALL, THOMAS. HOUSE,
State St., (4-22-76)

beaver county

BEGINNING POINT OF THE US. PUBLIC
LAND SURVEY, Reference—see Columbia
County, OH

Ambridge vicinity. OLD ECONOMY, NE of
Pittsburgh on PA 65, ( 10-15-66) NHL.

Beaver. FORT MCINTOSH SITE, River Rd.,
(4-24.75)

Beaver. QUAY, MATTHEW §., HOUSE, (5-
§5-75) NHL.

Darlington. GREERSBURG ACADEMY, Mar-
ket St., {2-24-75)

Freedom. VICARY, CAPT. WILLIAM,
HOUSE, 1251 &th St., (11-8-74)

Harmony. LEGIONVILLE, Between Duss
Ave. and PA 65, (3-27-75)

bedford county
Bedford. ESPY HOUSE, 123 Pitt St., (11-19-
74)

berks counly

Bally vicinity. CHRISTMAN, PHILIP,
HOUSE. 1 mi. SE of Bally at the
Berks/Montgomery County line, (3-71-713)

Rirdsboro  vicinity. BOONE, DANIEL,
HOMESTEAD SITE AND BERTOLET
CABIN, 2 mi. N of Birdsboro, (3-24-72)

Centerport vicinity. BELLMAN'S UNION
CHURCH, SW of Centerport off Rie. 726,
(12-4-73)

Douglassville. OLD SWEDE'S HOUSE, 0id
Philadelphia Pike, (1-21-74) HABS,

Douglassville. WHITE HORSE TAVERN, 509
0Ild Philadelphia Pike, (4-2 1-75)

Kutztown vicinity. HOTTENSTEIN MAN-
STON. 2 mi. E of Kutztown on U.S. 222, (6-
22-72)

Lobachsvitle vicinity. KEIM HOMESTEAD, W
of Labachsville, {5-1-74) HABS.

Morgantown vicinity, HOPEWELL VILLAGE
NATIONAL HISTORIC SITE, 10 mi. NE of
Morgantown off Pennsylvania Tpke., (10-
15-66) HABS.

Pleasant Valley. GRUBER WAGON WORKS,
SE of Mount Pleasant on PA 183, (6-2-72)

HAER. * .

Reading. ASKEW BRIDGE, N. 6th St. near
Woodward St., (3-1-73) HaBs.

Reading, PAGODA, Mount Penn, at jct. of Du-
ryea Dr. and Skyline Blvd,, (1 i-7-12) G.

Reading. TRINITY LUTHERAN CHURCH,
6th and Washington Sts., (6-7-76)

Topton vicinity, SALLY ANN FURNACE
COMPLEX, SW of Topton, (8-17-76)

womelsdorf  vicinity. WEISER, CONRAD,
HOUSE, 2 mi. E of Womelsdorf, {10-15-66)
NHL.

Yellow House vicinity. FISHER, HENRY,
HOUSE, About 1,25 mi. N of Yellow House
on PA 662, (6-4-73)

blair county
Altoona. BAKER MANSION, 3500 Baker
Blvd., (6-5-75)
Ahoona. DUDLEY, CHARLES B., HOUSE,
802 Lexington Ave,, {5-1 [-76) NHL.
Altoona. MISHLER THEATRE, 1208 12th
Ave., (4-11-73)
Altoona vicinity. HORSESHOE CURVE, 5 mi.
W of Altoona on PA 193, (11-13-66) NHL.
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Btaten Istand, U.5. Coost Guard Base, St.
George.
Saratoga County

Baratogn Springs, Saratoga
District. .

Saratoga Springs, Yaddo House and Gardens,
Saratoga Springs Historice DHsirict.

Bchuylerville, Archeological Site, Schuyler-
ville Water Pollution Control Facillty.

Schoharie County

Breakabeen, Brealabeen Historic District, be-
bween village of North Blenhelm and
Breskabeen.

Springs Historie

Staten Ysland

Tottenville, Ward's Point, Oalkwood each
Project
Sufolk County

Janesport vicinity, Fast End Site.

Janespors vieinity, Halloek's Pond Site.

New York, Fire Island ‘Light Station, 1.3,
Coast Guard Station.

New York, Little Gull Island Light Station,
Off North Point of Orient Point, Long
Island.

New York, Plum Island Light Station, of
Orient Point, Long Island.

Wew York, Race Rock Light Station, 8. of
Flshers Island, 10 mi. N. of Orieng Poing,

Northuille Historic Ddstrict, houses along
Bound Ave,

' Ulster County.

Kingston vicinity, Esopus Meadows Light
Station, middle of Hudson River,

New York, Rondout North Dike Light, center
of Hudson River at Jet. of Rondout Creelk
and Hudson River.

New York, Saugerties Light Station, Hudson
Rlver.

Washington County

Greenwich, Palmer Mill (Old Mitly, Mil St
Westehester County
Port Washington vicinity, Execution Roeckes
Light Staiton, lower SW portion of Long
Island Sound, :

Yonkers, Women's Institute Building,
Yorktown, Yorkfown Railroad Statton,

NORTH CAROLINA
Alamance County

Burlington, Clapp's Mill and Dam Stie. (also
in Guilferd County).

Burlington, Faust Mill (also in Guilford
County).

Burlington, Lot House (also in Guilford
County).

Burlington, . Southers Rallway Passenger
Depot, NE corner Main and Wabb St

Brunswick County
Bouthport, Fort Johaston, Moore 8¢,
& Caswell County

Archeologioal Sites {812, County Line Creek
Watarshied Projoct (nlso in Rockingham
County}),

Womack's M1, 1in County Creck Watershed
Projsct (alzo In Roclkingham Gounty).

Cleveland County

Archeologioal Resources in Second Brood
River Watershed Project (also In Ruther.
ford County}.

Cum berlund County
Payottovilie, Velergng Admintstration Hog-
pital Confederate Beeastworks, 93 Ramsey
8¢,
Dare County

Buxton, Cape Hatierus Light, Cape Hatteras
National Seashore.

NOTICES

Hyde County
Ocracoke, Geracoke Lighthouse.

NORTH DAKOTA
Burleigh County
Blsmarck, Fort Lincoln Site.

OHIG
Adams County

Wrightsvilie vielnity, Grimes 8ite (33 AD 293,
Kiilen Electrle Generating Station.

Wrightsville vielnity, Killen RBridge Site, (33
A 36), Killen Electric Generating Station.

Ashiabule County

Astabula, West Fifth  Street Bridge, over
Astabuls River.

Clermont County .

Neville vicinity, Maynard House, 2 ml. & of
Noville off U8, 52.

Crawford County

Calvary Reformed Chureh, First United
Methodist Church, Crestline Shunk Mu-
seun.

Darle County

DAR-8.R.-571-0.00.
Monigomery County

Columbia Bridge Works.
Lower Cratis Road Bridge,

Pickaway County

Willlamsport vielnity, The Shack (Daugh-
erty, Harry, House), 5.5 mi. NW of Wil
lamsport,.

Richland County

Mansfield, Ritter, William, House, 181 8.
Maln, '
Seneca County

THfn, Qld U.S. Post Ojice, 215 3, Wasihngton
88, :

Summit County
United Way Building, Perkins St.
Warren County .
Co}z;\;m, Shaffer Mound, § of New Burlington
Harveyshurg, E. L. Anderlee Mound, 8 of New
Burlington Rd. In  Caesar Creek  Lake

Profect.
Wayne County

Wooater', Thorne House, 1576 Beall Ave,

OKLAHOMA
Atoka County

Estep Shelter, Lower Clenr Bogey Watershed.
Graham Site, Lower Clear Boggy Watershed,

Comanche County

Fort Sill. Blockhouse on Signal Mountain
off Mackenzle HIil Rd.

Fort 3ill, Camp Comanche Site, ® range on
Cache Creek,
Fort S111, Chiefs Hnoll, Post Cemetery, N of

Huskell County

Keotn vicinity, Otfer Cveck Archeological
Site, BW of Keota.

Kay County

Newkirl vicinlty, Bryson Archeological Site,
NE of Newkirk.

OREGON

Baker County

Baker vieinity, Virtue Flat Mining District,
10 mi. ¥ of Baker oft Hwy, 806.

6361

Columbig County
Scappose vieinlty, Portland and Southwest-
ern Railroad T'unnel, 13 mi. NW of Scap~
pose.
Coos County
Charleston, Cape Aragao Light Stagion.
Curry County
Port Onford, Cape Blanco Light Station.
Douglas County
Winchester Bay, Umpgua River Lighthouse.
Gilllam County
Arlington viclnity, Four Mile Canyon Area
(Oregon Traily, 10 mi. SE of Arlington,
Crum Gristmill, Ghost Camp Reservoir arep,.
Old Wagon Road, Ghost Coamp Reservoir area.,
Olex School, Ghost Camp Reservolr Area.
Steel Truss Bridge, Ghost Camp Reservolr
area.
Klamath County
Crater Lake WNattonal Park, Crater Lake
Lodge.
Lane County

Roosevelt Heach, Heeetq Head Lighthouse.
Roosevelt Beach, Hecety Head Light Station.

Lineoln County
Agate Beach, Yakuing Head Lighthouse.
Tillamook County
Tiliamook, Cape HMeares Lighthouse.
Wasco County

Memaloose Island, River Mile 177.5 In Colum-
bia River.
Wheeler County
Antone, Antone Mining Town, Barlte 1801-
1908,
PENNSYLVANIA
Adams County

Gettysburg, Barlow's Hnoll, adfjacent to
Gettysburg National Milisary Park.

Kuhn's Fording Bridge, spans Conewago
Creelk,

Allegheny County

Bruceton, Ezperimental Mine, U.8. Bureau
ol Mlnes, off Cochran Mil} Rd.

Mcdunidn Site, New Texas Rd,

Berics County

M. Pleasant, Berger-Stout Log House, near
tet. of Church Rd. and Tulephocken Creek.

Mt. Pleasant, Conrad's Warelouse, near ict,
of Rte. 183 and Powder Mill Rd,

M¢t. Piensant, HeeleuStamm-Unger Farmstead,
Gruber Rd,

Mt. Pleasant, Miller's House, jet. of Rte, 183
and Powder Mill Rd,

Mt. Pleasant, O'Bolds-Billman Hatel and
Store, Gruber R4, and Rie, 183,

Mt. Pleasant, Pleasant Valley Roller M,
Gruber Rd,

Mt. Pleasant, Reber's Residence and Barn, on
Tulephockel Creek,

Mt. Pleasant. Union Cangl, Blue Marsh Lake
Project area. -

Butler County
Butler, Bonnile Brook Archeological Site.
Chester County

Charlestown, Nesspor Houge {Thomas Davis
House), State Rd.

Charlestown, Pickering Creek Ice Dam, State
Rd.

Lock Aerie. R
Nature Center of Char{eston, State Rd.
Charleston townehip,
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Cultural Resources In Oregon

To date, some 70% of the State of Oregon has been surveyed by
historians to identify historic sites and buildings important to Ore-
gon's past. At the same time, only some three percent of the state
has been surveyed by archeologists. The results of these cultural
resource surveys indicate that Oregon contains some 2,500 historic
sites worthy of placement on the Statewide Inventory and perhaps
some 120,000 archeological sites, for a density of about 1.3 cultural
sites per square mile,

The large difference between numbers of historic and archeologic
sites is merely a reflection of the fact that Indians have lived here
for some 20,000 years while Euro-Americans have been in Oregon only
about 173 years., The large gap between seventy percent and three
percent in completeness of surveys is due to several factors: 1)
archeological sites are "buried" to a greater degree and therefore
more difficult to locate 2) historians have written records to
utilize, often telling them where to look 3) the Indian societies
were pre-literate and most of their oral traditions telling of old
village site locations were never recorded by early settlers,

Since the year of 1906 the federal government has passed several
laws and executive orders in order to try and preserve the cultural
remains of both Indian and early Euro-American history. The govern-
ment realized that the native cultures had been largely destroyed and
their cuitural remains were likewise disappearing under the shovel
of "pot~hunters", the construction of towns, and the activities of
road builders, Toggers, miners and others.

Each archeologic site is iike a book of which only one copy exists.
Properly excavated and analyzed, a site can tell who lived there, when
they lived there, how large the group was., what the people ate, the
climate at the time, the type of social organization the group prac-
ticed, average 1ife spans, religious practices and even some of the
diseases they suffered from. [f this site is destroyed, either through
the purposeful digging of relic hunters or through the accidental
activities of house, road, sewer line, water line, or other developers,
then the books which is public property has been burned.
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CATE AT kAl

Allen Townsite and Cemetery, O'Brien vicinity (T 40S, R 8W, Sec. 34) 1852.

MYl Cunnmddan

Josephine

Adweda Mine, Wolfcreek vicinity, 1908-1916, Mining Frontier.

Josephine

<o i....Benton Mine, Wolfcreek wvicinity (t._ 33S, R8W, Sec. 27), 1893, Mining _ ___ . __

. Frontier,

losephine
+O58pH

 Browntown Townsite, Oregon Caves National Monument vicinity ( T 40S, R 7W, Sec. 15)

1852, Mining Frontier. o

Josephine

California and Oregon Coast Railroad,mW@}@ggyi;le_y;cgnityh_lgll-;9§6,.Transportation

and Communication. e e

Josephine

Chinese Rock Works, Galice vicinity, late 1800's, Cultural Immigrationms.



Croxton Cemetery, Memorial Avenue and Memorial Drive, Grants Pass, 1868, -

Josephine

Fort Briggs Site, $35, T395, R8W, near Sucker Creek, 1855-1856. Military and

Indisn Affairs.

Josephine

Fort Vamnoy Site, $21, T36S8, R6W, on Rogue River 4 miles west of Grants

Pass, 1855-1856. Military and Indian Affairs.

Josephine

Galice Creek Mining District, Galice, (T 358, R 8W, Sec. 2) 1852, Mining Frontier,

Josephine

Grave Creek Covered Bridge, Sunny Valley vicinity, 1920, Transportation and Communi-~

cation.

Josephine

Grimmette School Log Cabin, Kerby, 1898,"Arphitggture; Hewn Log Construction and

Education.

Josephine

1.0.0.F. Ha]]-Kerhy,-Kergy; 1876, Architecture: Vernacular. . _ . .




Jacksonville-Crescent City Trail, Jackson County, 1860, Mining Frontier and Transportation“

and Communicaticn.

Jogephine

_ Kexbyville Museum, Kerby, late 1870's, Srchitecture: Classic. =

Josephine

~ Masonic Temple-Kerbysmm__n_m"19QZ,mArcbjE99t9te3_!erna;ulak;“__.ml.__ N

Josephine

Newman United Methodist Church, 128 NE “B" Street, Grants Pass, 1890, Religion,

Architecture.

Jogephine

01d Channel Mine, Galice vicinity, 1860, Mining Frontier.

Josephine

Oregon Caves ChateaqlACaye_Junction_yicinity,_1934,.Rﬁcreat10n.and Travel. B

Jogephine

Palace Hotel, N.W. corner 5th and G. Streets, Grants Pass, ca. 1900, Architecture:

Commercial.



Sebastopol Townsite, Oregon Caves National Monument vicinity, (T 398, R 9W, Sec. 10),

1851, Mining Frontier, . . .. ... ...

Josephine

.'Sucker Creek Townsite,WOregonﬂCayeswNatinnalannument_vicjnity-(o}dsite T.408,. . ..

R 7W, Sec, 12) (newpite T.405. R 64, Sec. 3

0) 1853_and 1856, Mining Frontier.

Josephine

Waldo Townsite and Cemetery, OMBrien vicinity (T 40S, R 8W, Sec._28), 1853,

Mining Frontier.

Jogephine

. L - A B IO ; A
Whiskey Creek %og Cabin, Grave Creek vicinity, 1880, Architecture: Hewn Log

Construction and Mining Frontier.

Jogsephine

_Williams, 1860, Mining Frontier.:

Josephine

Wolf Creek Tavern, Wolf Creek, 1857, Transportation and Communication, Architecture:

Classic.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Josephine

Theme o

Name

{Common) Albert ( ) Building
(Historic) (same} i
Address 220 N.E. 6th

Grants Pass, QOregon

Present Owner Jess Calvert

Address Grants Pass, QOregon L
Original Use Commercial

Date of Construction 1909
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-nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Albert Building is a two story concrete building with a rectangular shape.
This structure faces east on Northeast Sixth Street in Grants Pass and has two
window bays on its second story front elevation. The windows are one-over-gne,
double hung sash. The windows have entablatures. The facade of the building is
decorated and has two glazed plaques with the letter "A" mounted on either side
of it. The inscription "Albert 1909" is centered on the facade above the entry.
The first floor elevation has had some alteration.

This building originally housed a walk-up hotel on its second story. For the
last twenty years the first floor has been occupied by Boykc Books.
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Recorded Ly Stephen Dow Beckham Date 30 August 1976

Sor Of?gq? State Historic Preservation Office  Sources Consulted:

' N £ : ,
. o L . Boyko, Peter. Interview with Stephen Dow
Please enclose wap Township (s S(fSection 17 Beckham, 17 August 1976, Grants Pass, Ore.

Sutton, Jack. 110 Years with Josephine. Medford, Ore.: Josephine County Historical
Society, 1867, p. 32, photo.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 87310

County Josephine
~w B - Theme -9
| ﬁ Name
{ Common) Auto & Hardware Store
(Historic) White House Grocery B
Address 214 N.E. 6th Street

Grants Pass, Oregon

Present Owner James B, Ford

214 N.E. 6th
Address Grants Pass, Oregon
Original Use Commercial

Date of Construction

IR el
S AR o e e

- e e s AR M . EE e T W T e o e e Sl MR Em G M sa G e e R L W SR S TR Gkl e A A e e e R

“nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The White House Grocery is a one story, rectangular brick building which faces
east on Northeast Sixth Street in Grants Pass. This building has a metal facade
at the roof level on the front elevation which is decorated with brackets. The
structure has a center entry flanked by two cast iron posts and display windows.
The building yet has the original rippled glass windows for lighting above the
awning on the front elevation.

About 1915 this building was known as the White House Grocery. For many years
subsequently this structure was owned by Mike Clemmons and was used as a drug
store. It has also been an antique shop.

- . s e P e e A A R e e P R R A A
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Recorded ty  Stephen Dow Beckham Date 30 August 1976

For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
T N £ Ford, James B, Pete Boyko, and Ann Smith
olease enciose vap Township 34D 5(WSection 1) Carnahan, interviews with Stephen Dow
Beckham, 17 August 1976, Grants Pass, Ore.

Sutton, Jack. 110 Years with Josephine. Medford, Ore.: Josephine County Historical
Society, 1967, p. 32, photo.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Josephine

» Theme VC 12

<

° Name
(Common) Bastian (Glenn & Virginia)
(Historic) Hayes (lewis) House
Address 8318 New Hape Road

Murphy, Qregan

Present Qwner Glenn & Virginia Bastian
8318 New Hope Road

Address Murphy, {(regon

Original Use Regidence

Date of Construction 1908

e i dm e i B Lm W T an Y e o e b ek Ak et AR M WM N W VI D G e AR O P e e v o b e G Ak G A PR BR SN WA M M W T M MR B W v TR W Tm e mh Sh e b LGN A M R P AR W WSS e ML Ll L S e e TR RS RS e e e

“hysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Lewis Hayes house is the third to occupy this site on the Hayes Ranch near Murphy, Oregon.
This two story, wood frame building has a gable roof. The exterior is narrow clapboard siding.
The windows are one-over-one, double hung sash. An open front porch is located on the north-
east corner of the building; the porch has chamfered newel posts. Projecting window bays are
located on the first floor for the 1iving room and dining room. The foundation is brick.

The structure has a fruit building or cellar at its southeast corner. The fireplace has a
Hyde Bros. firebox. The living room has wainscoating two feet high. The floors in the house
are fir.

This house has been restored over the past three years. Before restoration it was valued
as worthless by the county assessor. Virginia Bastian is a granddaughter of the builder.

A plaque on the front of the house reads:

"2nd house 1908 Constructed 1908 cost $2,100
3rd structure built on the land settied by Lewis and Charlotte Hayes
1865

At first the family lived in a log cabin while thay toi*ad the . .
(over) continue on back if necessary
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Pecorded Ly Stephen Dow Beckham Date 230 August 1976

For Oregon State Historic Preservation Qffice Sources Consulted:
SN E Bastian, Glenn and Virginia. Interviews with
Please encicse wap Township Jéﬂjg)ﬁ? jﬁ)Section 1% Dow and Anna Beckham, 17 Aug. 1976,
Murphy, Oregon.

(over)}



farm. 1889 as the farm prospered they built two story
frame home similiar. Remaining only 19 years the house
burned on March 23, 1908. This, the third house was
then erected on the same brick foundation.

Also known as Hayes Station the farm served as a rest
stop on the freight 1ine between Crescent City Kerbyville
and Jacksonville. Many weary mule skinners stopped here
to rest their animals as well as themselves on the last
Teg of the tiring journey inland.*®

Lewis Hayes was born March 1, 1829, in Cuyahoga County, Ohio, a son of Orlando and Nancy
(Hull) Hayes. At age 16 Lewis Hayes moved to lowa and in 1852 came over]and to Oregon.
In 1853 he married Charlotte Abbott. The Hayeses first Tived on the Long Tom River west
of Eugene but in 1865 came to the Appiegate River. For some fifteen years Hayes worked
hauling freight from Crescent City to Jacksonville and later became involved in stock
raising. The Hayes family consisted of nine children.

Sources:

"Lewis Hayes." Portrait and Biographical Record of Western Oregon. Chicago: Chapman
Publishing Co., 1904, pp. 631-632.

“Lewis Hayes." Walling, A.G. History of Southern Oregon. Portland, QOre.: A. G. Walling,
1884, p. 508.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Josephine

Theme PR

Name

(Common ) The Brewery
(Historic) Grants Pass Brewery
Address s.w., 3rd & s.w. G

Grants Pass, Oregon

Present Owner

Address
Original Use Brewery
Date of Construction 1886

_....,...-..-—....—...-—u_-_-...—.-..._-_—.-.-._..—...-..-—...-........--..-.-........_-—_........-....... ______

=nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Grants Pass Brewery is a one story, brick building which stands at the intersection
of Southwest Third and Southwest G streets. This building has a low, brick facade

at the roof level and bears the inscription: "Grants Pass Brewery." The windows set

in semi-elliptical bays and appear to be replacements for the originals. Some of

the bays have been removed on the west end of the north (front) elevation and are

used to house beer barrels {see photograph). A Tower, one story addition is attached

to the east elevation of this bulding.

This structure was “"restored" and altered for use as a beer hall and restaurant
in 1976. The building has a new entry on its west elevation. The basic exterior
structural appearance of this building has been preserved.

The Grants Pass Brewery was erected commencing on May 14, 1886. This structure
and its business was owned by a Mrs. Kinlinn who had emigrated to Oregon from Alsace-

Lorraine,
_________________ continue_on back if necessan
Recorded ty Stephen Dow Beckham Date 30 Auqust 1976
For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office  Sources Consulted:

N E : . .
. . N S . Carnahan, Nan (Smith). Interview with Stephe
oiease encicse map Townsnip 3¢ (5 _F (D Section ¥ Dow Beckham, 17 Aug.. 1976, Grants Pass, Or

Twitchell, Cleve. "The long Weekend,® Mail-Tribune (Medford, Ore.), August 13,
1976, », L.
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STATE OF QREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 897310

" County Josephine

" Theme ‘-
Name
(Common ) Carnahan (Nan Smith) House
(Historic) smith (Herbert) House
Address 193 S.W. I Street
Grants Pass., Oregon
Present Owner __Nan Smith Carnahan
Address ) 193 S.W. I Street
Original Use Residence
Date of Construction c. 1902

T M e e e e e e e o e
...-_..--..-................_......._.._........._...........,........_..- -

The building has one-over-one, double hung sash windows of several different shapes and
sizes. A diamond window is located in the north elevation. The structure has two brick
chimneys with corbelled tops. The grounds are as they were planted about seventy years
ago.

This house was erected by Herbert Smith. Born in England, Smith emigrated to the United
States and settled in Grants Pass. Smith purchased the Dixon Building (see file sheet)

in the 1890's and there operated a variety store which his family continued to own for

many years. This house is occupied by Smith's daughter,

continue on back if necessar:

Recorded ty  Stephen Dow Beckham Date _30 Auqust 1976

For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

................,_......_..........__...-‘...........,_.....,.

Carnahan, Nan Smith. Interview with Stephen

N £
Please encisse wap Tounship 3e() E(Dsection |8 Dow Beckham, 17 August 1975, Grants Pass.
Oregon.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUTLDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Sailem 97310

County - Josephine
» ‘
N Theme 27D
Name ] )
(Common) Galice Community Center
(Historic) _____ Galice Stare
Address Galice Road

Galice, Oregen

Present Owner Josephine County
Address Grants Pass, QOregon
Original Use Commercial _

Date of Construction Early 1920's

- e e e e e et B e ey b b ke M e ek S G A G ME G A O A Y PR e e e T e e v G A G S S R L TH B R R e M WM W PR WR T M T TR e e— e SRR M M e TR TS e T ST AL s e e e

“nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

This one and one-half story, wood frame building with gable roof stands at the mouth
of Spangler Gulch at Galice, Oregon. The building has board and batten siding on its
side elevations and has shiplap siding on its front and rear elevations. The center
entry bay has double doors with windows in their upper sections. The windows are two-
over-two, double hung sash. The interior walls are 12 inch boards; the ceiling is six
inch shiplap. The gable roof is covered with sheet metal.

This building is located six-tenths of a mile from the mouth of Galice Creek. It was
erected as a general store and succeeded the Barlow Brothers Store which was erected
in the 1850's. An old gas pump remains in front of this building; gasoline is listed
at 23.5 ¢ per gallon; the tax was 7.5 ¢ a gallon. The upper half story was a residence.
This building is used for home demonstration meetings and community social affairs.

continue on back if necessar
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Recorded Ly  Stephen Dow Beckham Date 30 August 1976

Cor Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

N B Huddleston, Arlene and Pat Gallagher. Inter-
Pleasa encivse rap Township _5__5_(5/ __jkﬂfﬁection _L_ views witf: Dow and Anna M. Beckham, 17 |
Aug. 1976, Galice, Oregon.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

! County Josephine

“ Theme 0eT T
Name
(Common ) Galice Creek Landmark
(Historic) {same)
Address Galice, Oregon
Present Owner Josephine County
Address Grants Pass, Oregon
Original Use Landmark

Date of Construction

e e o . o e o o e o S S e L e e A e b PR A S ah e = S S BL em e e e M T S A A e e G- LS M M T GRS A TS S SRR e s e T

“hysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Galice Creek Historical Landmark is a wood plaque mounted on two wood posts which
stand on the south side of the Rogue River at the junction of Galice Creek with the
river. The sign is painted yellow with brown letters upon it and reads:

"Ristoric Galice Creek, 0ld Mining Camp and Scence of Battle of
Rogue River Indian War of 1856-1856. Gold Discovered Here 1851."

o v e o i R wa e e e S M G W R e v W =T
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Pecorded by  Stephen Dow Beckham Date 30 August 1976

cor  Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

N £ ,
o . i . . s . Booth, Percy. The Legend of Indian Mary and
Please enclose rap Township 356 K GDSection | Unpqua Joe. Grants Pass, Ore.: Josephine

County Historical Society, 1975, p. 8,
photo.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 497310

Josephine

Galice Creek Mine Tailings

istoric) (same)

iress Galice Creek watershed

Galice, Cregon

., 2sent Owner

Address

Original Use Gold Mining

Date of Construction 1850's-ff

........._....-u._.._.-«.u-----._——-.-.-—_...-..—.......-...u......_.....-........b..—-.---.--._-_ ______

shysical description of nroperty and statement of historical significance:

The canyon of Galice Creek is filled with several miles of gold mine tailings which
were churned up and laid bare during fevered mining for gold in the region which
commenced in 1852, These tailings, the debris from both placer and hydraulic mining,
are scattered on both side of the creek hed and are bisected by the U.S.F.S Road
which goes between Galice and Agness on the south side of the Rogue River. Mines in
this area include the Gold Plate and the Sugar Pine. The mining historical materials
are in the deed and mining records in the Josephine County Courthouse in Grants Pass.

._';-a—...-..._.-......-.-—..-Mw._—_-...".....v.u...-...u.uw...-._.mm.a

.-1-\-—“"—‘-“—-un——qv&w—‘-"—wvn&-‘-‘nu—w-a-—.—-n--r-q—u-u-m—-—_-—.——w-r—r‘r-—lw—-ﬂ—-u.--uqla-.

Recorded ty  Stephen Dow Beckham bate _ 30 August 1976
ror Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
L Uregull okt L2 5 .
) . o p . Beckham, Stephen Dow. Requiem For a People:
olease encicse map Township M§5&§)W_EﬁjbseCt1On ! The Rogue Iﬁdians and tge Frontiersmen?

Norman, Okla.: University of Oklahoma Press, 1971,
pp. 81-82, 133. :



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

Josephine

R

Galice Store

istoric) BarTow ( ). Store

Y R SR o T
S

Galice Road

Galice, Oregon

rresent Owner Arlene Huddlestaon
Galice Resort
Address Merlin, Oregon 97532
Original Use Commercial
Date of Construction 1945
“nysical o-::~iption of property and statement of historical significance:

The Galice Store s a successor to earlier buildings which have occupied this same aresa
since the 350's. The present building is a one story, wood frame structure. The building
has a gable roof and a verandah on the roadside elevation. About two hundred feet away
and on the opposite side of the road near the base of a large redwood tree is the site

of the Bariow Store of Galice which was erected in the 1850's. This building, operated

by the Barlow Brothers, was demolished in the 1950's. The store served the gold miners
who resided in this section of the Rogue River Canyon.

TR M e e rr e e Ry e e e e o Se e o

Recorded 'y Stephen Dow Beckham Date _30 August 1974

For_mgrggon-ggatguﬂiggoric Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

N £ . Huddleston, Arlene. Interview with Anna M. and
Please enc.sc iiap Tounship 3+(S _8(Dsection 3% Dow Beckham, 17 August 1976, Galice, Ore.

Booth, Percy. Ihe Legend of Indian Mary and Umpqua Joe. Grants Pass, Ore.: Josephine County
Historical Society, 1975, p. 28, photo of Barlow Store Building.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUTLDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

. unty Josephine
% » y . . -
& pma Voo e .
ne
mmon ) Gallagher (Pat & Zora) House
istoric) Spee's Resort
iress Box 11407 Galice Road
im;j Merlin, Oregon 97532
rrasent Owner Pat & Zora Gallagher
Box 11407 Galice Road
Address Merlin, Oregon 97532
Original Use Residence
Date of Construction late 1850's
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“nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Pat and Zora Gallagher residence is a two story, wood frame building with a one story
attachment on the rear elevation. This house, with vertical board and batten exterior,

stands at the mouth of Galice Creek and its junction with the Rogue River. The building

has a gable roof. The house is located on the south side of Galice Creek and faces southeast
A verandah extends along the front of he house {along the side elevation of the two story
section and continuing along the rear attachment). The front door has a window with

frosted glass. The windows are one-over-one, double hung sash and two-over-two, double hung
sash. The two story section is the original part of this structure and dates from the

lTate 1850's. A narrow stairway goes to the second story. The house is in a setting of
myrtles; the yard is extensively landscaped.

-

This structure was erected in the late 1850's as a cook house for gold miners on Galice
Creek. Spee Robertson sold the structure to the present owners in 1932, Prior to 1932
this had been Spee's Resort and was the main house of a seven cabin camping and fishing

place,
____________________________________________________________________________ continue on back if necessar
Recorded by Stephen. Dow Beckham Date _ 30 August 1976
For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

N E . .
I . e . . Gallagher, Pat and Zora. Interviews with
Please encivse nap Township 358 % @Section | “gnd Anna M. Beckham, 17 Aug. 1972, ga]icgfw

Oregon.
Huddleston, Arlene. Interview with Dow and Anna M. Beckham, 17 Aug. 1976, Galice, Ore



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Josephine

Theme S

Name

{Common) Grants Pass City Hall
(Historic) _(same)

Address n.w. corner of S.W. H & S.W, 4th

Grants Pass. Oregon

Present Qwner City of Grants Pass
Address Grants Pass, Oreqon
Original Use City Hall —

Date of Construction

=nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The former Grants Pass City Hall is a two story building of beige bricks which
stands at the northwest corner of Southwest H and Southwest Fourth. This structure,
largely obscured by a heavy growth of ivy on its exterior, has a decorative metal
shelf with brackets which projects at the roof level. The windows are six-over-
one, double hung sash.

In the summer of 1876 this structure was vacant.

continue on back if necessar
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Recorded by  Stephen Dow Beckham Date _30 August 1976

For Oregon State Historic Preservat1on Office Sources Consulted:
T N
Please encisse vap Township 3L (8, 5"(;)Sect10n %




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Josephine

Theme Lo

Name

(Common } Grants Pass Hotel
(Historic) (same)

Address 127 S.E. G street

Grants Pass, Oregon

Present Qwner Ed Kienstra N
716 N.W. 4th

Address Grants Pass, Oregon

Original Use Hotel

Date of Construction

.-—._-...-...-.-__—....4.--.....__-._-.........-._...-.........-...-“_........__..._—.......__..—.........

“nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Grants Pass Hotel is a three story, rectangular, brick building with a tall brick
facade at the roof level. This structure stands about one block from the site of the
railroad station in Grants Pass. The building has one-over-one, double hung sash windows
set in semi-elliptical bays on the north (front) and east elevations. A balcony-awning
which projected on the front elevation has been filled-in an the first floor elevation
for use as a rental for an appliance shop and for a lobby area. The facade has three
diamond-shaped decorations made of brich-.

This hotel and the Palace Motel are the last two old hotels in the City of Grants
Pass since the razing of the Redwood Hotel in the summer of 1976.

R e b e R M e B e LM e G e e e

Recorded ty  Stephen Dow Beckham Date 30 August 1976
For Oregon State Historic Preservation 0ffice Sources Consulted:
LTEFOH otall nisto .

E T 3 »
ienstra, Mrs. Ed. Inte
' 50 Section \7 K r nterview with Stephen Dow

Please enciose nap Township 3w (S Beckham, 17 August 1976, Grants Pass, Ore.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Josephine

Theme -

Name

(Common) Grave Creek Covered Bridge

(Historic) ( same)

Address 0ld Highway 99 at Grave Creek

Sunny Valley, Oregon

Present Owner  Josephine County

(Address) Grants Pass, Oregon

Originail Use Covered Bridge

Date of Construction 1920

L6

- rowpwr vy anu statement of historical significance:

The Grave Creek Covered Bridge is a span of 120 feet which crosses Grave Creek at the
crossing of the old Applegate Trail or Southern Emigrant Route. The bridge has a gable
roof covered with corrugated sheet metal and an extesior of vertical boards and
battens. Yhe bridge has six portals for lighting on its east and west elevations,

The exterior flares at the base at the north and south ends of the bridge.

This bridge, constructed in 1920, is the tast, remaining covered bridge on the Pacific
Highway~~the main road between Oregon and California in the early twentieth century.
It is also the Tast such bridge in Josephine County. Nearby stands the Grave Creek
Covered Bridge Tandmark (see file sheet).

The truss arrangement is as follows:

Continue back if necessary

Recorded by Steohen Dow Beckham . Date9 July 1976 Sources Consulted:

El » - N
ForOregon State Historic Preservation 0ffice Potts, Senator Morse at Dedication," Courier
i {(Grants Pass), Oct. 21, 1968, p,. 1,

Please enclose map Township 348> Range 6 (W)Section 1 (Ehot?.
—(Over




Sources:

H0regon Covered Bridges,' MS Typescript, Oregon State Highway Division,
salem, Ore., April, 1973.

Barber , Lawrence. '"0regon’s Ancient, Recent Covered Bridges Begin to Fade,'
Oregonian, July 3, 1963, p. %, photo.

McCune, Evelyn. '‘Remnant over Grave Creek," Oregonian, Nov. 17, 1968, NW
Magazine section, photo.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310

County Josephine

Theme Lo

Name

(Common ) Grave Creek Covered Bridge Lard-
mark

(Historic)

Address Grave Creek, Sunny Valley, oré,

Present Owner__ Josephine County

(Address) Grants Pass, Ore.

Original Use Landmark

Date of Construction

:atement of historical significance:

The Grave Creek Covered Bridge Historical Landmark is a wood plaque mounted on two
wood posts. It stands on the south side of Grave Creek on old Highway 99 in Sunny
Valley, Oregon. The sign readss

UHistorical Landmark., One of Oregon's few remaining covered bridges, rebuilt
1925, North of the bridge, covered by the present roadway, is the grave of
14 year old Martha Leland Crowley, a member of the first wagon train to
enter Oregon by the Applegate Trail in 1846, This tragic incident gave the
Creek its name. Five Indians, kitled here in 1853, were buried in the same
grave, Northwest of the bridge are the unmarked graves of soldiers killed
in the 1855 Indian war Battle of Hungry Hill. Fort Leland, south of these
graves, is marked only by the well which served thés stockade. Northeast of
the bridge is the Harkness and Twogood stage house built in 1857, The 1880
quest register included the names of President Rutherford B. Hayes and Gen-
eral Wm. T. Sherman., Josephine County Historical Society."

Continue back if necessary

Recorded by gyennen how Reckham Date8 July 1976 Sources Consulted:

_ _ ) "“Potts, Senator Morse at Dedication," Courier
For oOreqon State Historic Preservation 0ffice fGrants Pass, Ore.), Oct. 2! ’1938 p. 1
14 LA - » '] . [}

_ . ) £ photo.
Please enciose map Township 3H(S Range_fij:)Section 1




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Josephine

Theme o

Name

(Common ) Harrelson (John) House
(Historic) Unknown House

Address 724 N.W. 4th Street

Grants Pass, Oreqon

Present Owner John Harrelson

724 N.W. 4th Street
Address Grants Pass, Oregon
Original Use Residence

Date of Construction

--...-—...._-.-__—-..—.—.-—.......—-...—-.-.-......_._..«...........--—.—......._—_...... .....

znysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

This house of unknown early history stands in a grove of trees in the northwest part
of Grants Pass, Oregon. The building is a one and one-half story, wood frame structure
in the Stick Style. The building has a porch on its east (front) elevation which

is surmounted by a balcony which extends across the full upper story. The porch and
balcony are decorated by turned nosts. The shiplap exterior of the house has "stick"
decorative elements attached to it. The building has a gable roof. The building's
brick chimney has a wide, corbelled top. This house has a brick foundation. Some of
the windows have hoods.

Local opinion and information on this structure varies. Some residents in this part
of Grants Pass state that this house was erected by a doctor and was subsequently
used as a hospital. Others believe that this house was a parsgnage.

ramas [ - _,.....,._....__.....-..—---.-....._-.—_.....--.-.-....---......--..---...-..—....—-
......-.-.....-......-_u....-—.«.,...-.,..‘mu...‘uw..-..,-.-.—....—.-u..-.-.-— P - -

Recorded by __ Stephen Dow Beckham Date _30 August 1976

For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

) . S F) _ y Kienstra, Mrs. Ed. Interview with Stephen
Please encliose vlap Township LSy LW Section mlé_ Dow Beckham, 17 August 1976, Grants Pass,
Oregon.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Josephine
3 Theme L
Name ‘
(Common ) Hellgate Canyon Landmark
E (Historic) (same) .
HeTTgate, Grants Pass-Galice
Address Road

Merlin, Oregon

Present QOwner

Address
Originatl Use Landmark
Date of Construction 1971

Znysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Hellgate Canyon Landmark is a bronze plaque mounted on a concrete base that stands
batween the Grants Pass-Galice Road and the Rogue River near Dunn Riffle. This plaque
reads:

mellgate Canyon of Rogue River 1871  That the grandewr
and natural beauty of Hellgate Canyon may ever delight

the people of Oregon, Pacific Power and Light Company
dedicates these surrounding lands along the Rogue River

as a part of the Wild and Scenie Rivers system. Glenn L.
Jackson, Chatrman of the Board for Pacific Power and Light
Company. Rogers C. B. Morton, Secretary of the Intertor of
the United States.

continue on back if necessar

o i m . = e b e e e e e e ba
|_ﬂ¢ﬂdumm”uw(——--—A-\wwv;u‘p—m-—-‘éww\yat—nv-‘--———w-nmv-\l‘-v-u———w——lwlll-——_“—,m—ﬂ’-—ﬂ&l—-ﬂ-‘”'w—ﬂﬂ_'q* ........ - -

Recorded ty  Stephen Dow Beckham Date 30_August. 1976

For Qreqon State Historic Preservation Office Sources ConsuTted:
xredy X
Dlease encicse vap Township 25(5 7 {Section \¢




! STATE OF QREGON THVENTORY
' HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Josephine
% Theme i
?E’S;mon) [.0.0.F. Hall
(Historic) (same)
Address Kerby, Oregon 97531

Present Owner 1.0.0.F. Lodge

Address Kerby, Oregon 97531

Original Use Lodge Hall; Commercial

Date of Construction 1876

--..._-.-..—_.......-..._-....-.-—.........m.....m..-.,..‘..,-.-.-‘..n.._......u.-........—..-,..—_.-_u.-a-..-——u—...-....._......‘--..._............-.-.-.-.-..‘...-_........__.........._.-—.....‘-——-—--m-

Snysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Kerby I.0.0.F. Hall is a two story, rectangular, wood frame bulding with a hip roof.
Erected in 1876 this structure, measuring 20 by 40 feet, has clapboard siding and has
two-over-two, double hung sash windows. The windows in the front elevation on the first
floor are Tikely altered and are presently three panes over three. A verandah extends
across the east {front) elevation and runs part way along the south elevation as well.
The roof is covered with corrugated sheet metal. An addition was attached on the west
elevation in the 1930's. The lodge insignia and the words "I.0.0.F. 1876" appear on a
sign mounted above the front entrance.

volunteer laborers erected this structure in 1876 at a cost of $1,400. The first floor
has been used for commercial purposes and is presently a grocery. The renter is Kenneth
HelTliwell. The hall is floored with fir. The 1.0.0.F. membership is now about six; the
Rebekah Lodge is, however, yet active.

continue on back if necessar
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Recorded by  Stephen Dow Beckham Date _30 August. 1976

For  Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

N £ : ) .
. , : . Helliwell, Kenneth. Interview with Dow and
Piease enclose wap Township 2 TdDSection § " ania"y “Beckham, August 17, 1976,
Kerby, QOregon.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Jnsephine
z o e e
g " Theme ‘ '
Name
(Common) Indian MBY‘)! Park. . landmark
(Historic) (same)
Address Merlin-Galice Creek Road

f miles w. of Merlin Qregon

Present Owner Jasephine County
Address Grants Pass, (regon
Original Use Landmark

Date of Construction

......._......-...-_.....,......,-H....—.._._._....,._..,..M...u.._...._‘_‘..‘..‘....-.ww-._.-..——-.-.-.—_.--.-.-..-...-...-...._...-—-.-.--.—-_u_..-..-__._......-.._—_.-.. _____

“hysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Indian Mary Park Landmark is a wood sign mounted on two wood posts in Indian Mary
Park on the south bank of Rogue River six miles west of Merlin, Oregon. This sign reads:

npigtoric Indian Mary Park. Smallest Indian Reservation Ever Created.
Granted to Indian Mary By the U.S. Govermment in 1894 In recognition
of gratitude to her father, Umpqua Joe, who gave the alarm which saved
white settlers of this area from a planned massacre. Developed by the
Josephine County Court and Josephine County Park Board."

The statements in this landmark are open to question:
(1) Was this indeed & reservation? It is 1ikely that this property was granted
under the Indian Allotment Act of 1887 (Dawes Act) and held in severalty
for Indian Mary.

(2) What was the planned massacre? The massacres in this vicinity were perpetrated
by whites upon the Indians. See Beckham's Requiem for a Peopie.
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Pecorded bty __ Stephen. Dow Beckham Date 30 Aygust 1976

For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

| N € B ;
. . e N . ; ooth, Percy. The Legend of Indian Mary and
Please encivse wap Township Jﬁigg i Section H Umpqua Joe. Grants Pass, Ore.: Josephine
County Historical Society, 1975, p. 6, photo.




STATE OF OREGON TINVENTQORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Josephine
& Theme .0
’ Name
(Common) Jones (7. L.) Memorial Church
{Historic) Wilderville Church
Address Wilderville, Oregon
Present Owner Jones Memorial Church
Address Wilderville, Oregon
Original Use Church
Date of Construction 1929
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“hysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The 7. L. Jones Memorial Church is a one story, wood frame building with a gable roof
which stands in Wilderville, Oregon. This building has open eaves with open decorative
brackets at the roof level. A square bell tower rises on the southeast corner and has
Touvers in the belfry. The tower is covered with a hip roof with open eaves. The exterior
of the building is shiplap siding. A large, lancet bay is located in the front elevation
and contains stained glass windows in three panels of "The Good Shepherd." The bays of
one-pver~one, double hung sash windows in the east elevation contain colored glass. This
building has a basement.

The first Wilderville Church was erected in 1890 and was replaced by this building in

1929. The church was named in honor of circuit rider T. L. .Jones, author of From Gold

Mine to Pulpit. Jones was born in 1841 in Pike County, Illinois, and came to Oregon in

1853 with his parents. Jones was ordained by the Methodists in 1871 and had the Wilderville
Circuit under his jurisdiction, Jones rode this circuit for over fifty years and preached
over 1,000 sermons.

continue on back if necessar
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Pecorded ty  Stephen Dow Beckham Date 30 August 1976

For Oregon State Historic Preservat1on Office Sources Consulted:

e Hitler, Elizabeth. "The Wilderville Church,"
Please enclose wap Township QY?Q) _wjg)Sect1on } The Oldtimer, 1962, pp. 12-17, photos.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Josephine
kS
g Theme T
Name
(Common) Kerbyville Museum
{Historic) Naucke (William) House
P.0. Box 34
Address (. side of Highway}

Kerhy,. Oregon

Present Owner Josephine County
Address Grants Pass,.0regon
Criginal Use Residence

Date of Construction 1870's

-—-..-.....—_..,._.._......u......_....M-—.-.,....w.-v....__......,...,..-.._uww_._........-......_.-...--.-_--.-.._—..........--..-.-..-...-.-———------—-—-----——---—-——----——*--——---

“hysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The William Naucke house is a two story, wood frame building with a gable roof. This structure,
set on a brick foundation, has clapbeard siding and has two-over-two, double hung sash windows.
Tre windows have pediment entablatures. The main entry has a transom window. A verandah extends
along the west (front) elevation. In 1916 a balcony was added on the second story of the
verandah. An addition is attached on the east (rear) elevation of the house. The main section
of the house has two brick flues.

This house was erected in the 1870's by frank Stith for Wiliiam Naucke. Naucke was a merchant
in Kerbyville. tater Stith married one of Naucke's daughters and resided in this building for
many years thereafter. In the £all of 1958 the I11inois Valley Federated Women's Club
purchased the house and made restorations for the Oregon Centennial of 1959. The house has
been a museum since 1959 and has a large annex building nearby.
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Recorded Ty ___Stephen Dow Beckhan Date 30 August.1976

For _ Qregon_ State Historic Pres%rvati%pwﬂfiisgw_ Sources Consulted:
c _ Shadel, S. J. Interview with Dow and Anna M.
| Please enciose wap Township _éﬂjg)_ﬁ%gw)Sectwon 9 Beckham, 17 Aug. 1976, Kerby, Oregon.
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*hysical description of property and
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Theme

Name

County

{Common)

(Historic)

STATE OF QREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

Josephine

Kienstra (Fd) House

Cramer (George} House

Address

716 N.W. 4th

Present Owner

Grants Pass, Qregon.

Ed Kienstra

716 N.W. 4th

statement of historical significance:

The George Cramer house is a two story, wood frame house in the shape of a Greek
Cross. This building has a brick foundation and a gabile roof. The strucutre has
shiplap siding. A porch is located on the northeast corner of the building. The

windows are one-over-cne, double hung sash. The structure has a Targe, stair-haliway.

A projecting window bay is Tccated in the south elevation on the first floor. The
gable ends of the building are covered with imbricated shingling. The house has
double entry doors and possesses three brick chimneys,

George Cramer was the owner of a hardware store in Grants Pass in the late
nineteenth and early twentieth centuries.

Recorded Ty Stephen Dow Beckham

For

o
i

1
i

Date

____Oregon State Historic Preservation Qffice

N
ease encisse vap Township 3§

£
mﬁl@)Section 18

30 August 19748

Sources Consulted:

Kienstra, Mrs. Ed. Interview with Stephen
Dow Beckham, 17 August 1976, Grants Pass,

Oregon.

Address Grants _Pass. Oregan
Original Use Residence
Date of Construction late 1890's I
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STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Josephine
Theme R,
; Name
i (Common ) Lantern Cafe
. (Historic) Azlantic Richfield Service Sta~
ion

Address N.W. corner of N.W. Morgan Lane & N.W.
Ving streets
Grants Pass, Oregon

Present Owner ___

Address

Original Use Service Station

Date of Construction c. 1928-29

“hysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Lantern Cafe, formerly an Atlantic Richfield Service Station, is a two story,
wood frame building with a hip roof. This building has one story wings on its

north and south elevations. The exterior is covered with stucco. The building has
oversized quoins on its corners. The front (east) elevation has been altered by

the addition of a restaurant area where once the gasoline pumps were focated. The
building's wings have wide, clapboard siding. The north wing has a fireplace chimney.
The roof on the wings has a slight bellcasting.

This station was one of a chain of "200 mile" stations erected along the Pacific
Coast in the late 1920's by the Atlantic Richfield Company. At least two other

of these stations survive. One is located on River Road north of Eugene, Oregon.
Another, yet a service station, stands at the south end of Mount Shasta, California.
The company placed these stations at location where it was assumed motorists would
again be ready to purchase a full tank of gasoline. The buildings all had the same
distinctive architecture. For service stations, these structures were some of the
most architecturally ambitious that appeared in the Pacific Northwest.

e e At A e e o = A AL L e T e S W e m MR R e
..---.-.--........-......—..-—.......-....w-w-.‘v..._;-..._-.«.v..,..-..-.__..........--.....u.--..--._..--.-.u_.———_.._-..-—-.-....._._...-__..--

Recorded ty  Stephen Dow Beckham Date 30 August 1976
Ear Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
e EE T 5 : | | |
Please enclose ilap bounship W;;gﬁiuw;ih section sy Beckham, Dow. Interview with Stephen Dow

Beckham, 17 August 1976, Grants Pass, Ore.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Pirks, Salem 97310

sounty Josephine

"heme s e

lame
Common ) M & M Applicance Store

Historic) Kissinger (Ed) Butcher Shop

ddress s.e. corner of S.W. G and S.W. Sth

Grants Pass, Oregon

resent Owner Ed Kienstra

716 N.W. 4th
ddress Grants Pass. Oregon
~iginal Use Commercial

ite of Construction

Lk ] e v o - i i mm e e e e AR A e e RS M e S A e Ty A s e e —
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=nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

This two story, rectangular brick building stands at the southeast corner of Southwest
G and Southwest Fifth near the railroad tracks in Grants Pass, Oregon. The building,
one of many which once had a decorative cupola in this business district, has one-
over-one, double hung sash windows. The bays on the second story on the north (front)
elevation are squared at the top; those bays on the west elevation are semi-elliptical.
The building has a metal facade at the roof Tevel on the front elevation and has a
cast iron facade which bears the irscription: “Mesher Bros. Front Builders, St.

Louis, Mo." The first floor of the front elevation has been altered. The building

has a square tower base mounted at its northwest corner with a stepp mansard roof
surmounted by a cast iron railing.

About 1900 this building housed Ed.Kissinger's butcher shop. Kissinger's business
continued in this building until about 1910.

—. ..._—_..........—-.--_.ww».—..-..._....v-.__..mm.....w.m,........“.«.m.,-.-..-m...w.n.......-...».............-wa—.-.-'.—.-—......_.-...u...n..—....-....__.a...._...—.............-.-.-.....-—-n---—...-——.-—

Recorded Ly __Stephen Dow. Beckham Date __30 August 1976
Tor ___ Qregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
i

Carnahan, Nan (Smith) and Mrs. Ed. Kienstra
interviews with Stephen Dow Beckham, 17
August 1976, Grants Pass, Oregon.

5iease encicse nap Township Ju (S SCW Section Y3



Original Use

Date

Present Qwner

Address

STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Josephine

: Theme G- &
Name ]
{Common) Masonic Temple
{Historic) (same)
Address Kerby, Oregon

Wholesale Can Goods Company

Kerby, Oregon 97531}

Lodge Hall; Commercial

of Construction 1907

- - A e P tm vm ok WA LM MR W M e T SR S AF e e e e o R R A Sy g ST S S

Zaysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Kerby Masonic Temple is a two story, rectangula
approximately 24 by 60 feet. The building stands on
- Kerby. The east (front)
first fioor elevation. This receessed entry is flan

r, concrete building which measures
the west side of the highway in

elevation has double entry doors with a transom above on the

ked by two cast iron posts. The

display windows have been boarded up. Two window bays are located on the second floor

and have one-over-one, double hung windows with hal
insignia is emblazoned or
the second story. The facade at the roof level bear
Tempie."

This building was erected by Belt Lodge No. 18 A.F.

f-round transom panes. The Masonic

mounted on the front elevation between the two windows on

s the inscription: "Masonic 1907

and A.M., It has been used by the

Masons, Fastern Star, and Job's Daughters Bethel #36. The building is presently owned

by the Wholesale Can Goods Company.
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Date

Recorded ty _ Stephen Dow Beckham

r istoric Preservation Office

or DOregon State H
. e s
Sieass enciose wap Township 39 (0 % (WiSection f
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30 August 1976

Sources Consulted:

Helliwell, Kenneth. Interview with Dow and
Anna M. Beckham, 17 Aug. 1976, Kerby, Ore.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Josephine

Theme Lo 12

Name

{ Common) Newman {Richard) House
(Historic) Hall (L. B.) House L
Address 751 N.W. 4th Street

Grants Pass, Oregon

Present Owner Richard Newman

/5T N.W. 4th Street
Address Grants Pass, Oregon
Original Use Residence
Date of Construction 1907
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®nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The L. B. Hall house is a two story, wood frame house in the Colonial Revival
Style which is Toated in the northwest part of Grants Pass, Oregon. This building
has a truncated hip roof with boxed eaves with exposed beams. A major gable with
a bellcast appearance rises con the west (front) elevation and has an attic window
in it. This gable is located abcve a projecting window bay on the second story.
The windows in the house are one-over-one, double hung sash. The exterior is
narrow clapboard siding. The hous. has a foundation of concrete blocks which
simuTate roughly dressed stone. A port cochere is Tocated in the front of the
building and is attached to the verandah (see photo). The main entry has sidelights
and an oval window in the door. The interior woodwork is made of sugar pine; the
floors are fir. The fireplace manties are elegantly carved birds eye maple.

This house was erected by L. B. Hall, a Grants Pass mortician. The property then
was owned next by a Grants Pass lumberman named Grover.

continue on back if necesss
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Recorded ty  Stephen Dow Beckham Date _ 30 August 1976

For

84
g

Orggqg State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
Newman, Richard. Interview with Stephen Dow

N £
case encivse nap Township 325 _5 Dsection VT " gecknam, 17 August 1976, Grants Pass, Ore



- STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY

' HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

Josephine
County P
Theme e D
Name

(Common) Newman United Methodist Church

(Historic) {same)

Address S.e. corner of N.E. B and N.E. 6th

Grants Pass, Oregon

Present Owner Newman United Methodist Church

Address Grants Pass, Oregon
Original Use __ Church
Date of Construction Prior to 1890

Znysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Newman United Methodist Church is a "T"-shaped, wood frame building which stands at
the southeast corner of Northeast B and Northeast Sixth in Grants Pass. This building,
which has a gable roof, has a square bell tower which rises on its southwest corner,
The tower has pairs of lancet window bays in its west and south elevations, lancet
belfry openings filied with louvers, and a tall spire roof above surmounted by a wood
cross. The building has round windows with stained glass in the gable ends on the

west and south elevations. The exterior of the strucutre is shiplap. Double entry

doors with a transom are lTocated in the base of the bell tower. The window have

labels or decorative wood sections in lancet shape. A social hall and educational
complex are attached on the east elevation. They are of more recent construction.

A Tithiograph of this building appeared in the "Birdseye View of Grants Pass, Oregon,”
published in August, 1890.

continue on back if necessa
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Recorded Ly  Stephen Dow Beckham Date 30 August 1976

For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

N £ Sutton, Jack. 110 Years With Josephone.

Please encicse vap Township 36 _§@Section 1T “wedford, Ore.: Josephine County Historical
Society, 1967, p. 22, reproduction of
1890 litiograph view of Grants Pass and buildings.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 37310

County Josephine

Theme o

?Eﬁﬁmcn) Otson (James) House
(Historic) Unknown House
Address 750 Northwest Fourth

Grants Pass. Greqgon

Present Owner James 0lson
MRS 750 N.W. 4th
¥%§f@‘_= Address Grants Pass, Oreqon
i
Original Use Residence

Date of Construction

cnysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

This house of unknown history stands in the northwest part of Grants Pass, Oregon.
The structure, which was originally Queen Anne in style, has undergone an interesting
transition which now gives it elements of a Colonial Style. The buildng is a two
story, wood frame structure with a hip roof. A beltvedere is located in the center

of the roof and a projecting dormer with partial eave return is located in the

attic on the east (front) elevation. The house once had a five-sided tower rising

on its southeast corner; the top of the tower and its roof have been removed. Re-
maining is a two story, projecting window bay. The windows are one-over-one, double
hung sash. The main entry has sidelights. The exterior is shiplap. The building has

a brick foundation. The boxed eavs are decorated with small brackets.

This house was restorad and altered in the late 1960's or early 1970's.

continue on back if necessar
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Recorded Cy Stephen Dow Beckham Date _17 August 1976
For ___Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
N 9 Newman, Mrs. Richard. Interview with Stephen

. ; . '\; A .
Please encisse wap Township 205" 5 (bSection 1T " poy’Beckham, 17 August 1976, Grants Pass,
Oregon.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

£ County Josephine
Theme R
Name
{Common) Palace Hotel
(Historic) {same)

Address S.w. corner of S.W. G and S.W. 5th

Grants Pass, Oregon

Present Owner

Address

Original Use Commercial

Date of Construction

T T T T T T R e R el i -

cnysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Palace Hotel is a two story, brick building which stands at the southwest
corner of Southwest G and Southwest Sixth., This structure, long a hotel, is
adjacent to the railroad yards and is about one block west of the original site
of the Oregon and California Railroad Depot in Grants Pass. The building has semi-
elTiptical window bays on its second story on the north (front) and east eleva-
tions. Those bays, which have projecting brick labels, now have four-over-one,
double hung sash windows. The first floor elevation has had recent alterations

to its windows; several are boarded over and one has been filled-in with concrete
blocks. One set of original double entry doors and a transom window remain on the
north elevation. The main entry is located on the northeast corner of the building.
Directly above the entry on a low metal facade at the roof appears the inscription
"Palace Hotel.” This building appears to have been recently sandblasted and is
now a tavern and gift shop (on its first floor).

With the razing of the Redwood Hotel in Grants Pass in the summer of 1976 this
building and the surviving Grants Pass Hotel (see file sheet) are probably the
tast 19th century hotels in the city.

continue on back if nece«sar
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Recorded Ly  Stephen Dow Beckham Date 30 August 1976

Tar Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

N £
Please encisse nap Township 345, 5(PSection g



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Josephine
2 Theme D
! ;Name
? (Common) Provolt Store
(Historic) (same)
Address 14299 Williams Highway

Provolt, Oregon 97526

Present Owner John & Virginia Lambert
14299 Williams Highway
Address Provolt, Oregon
Original Use Commercial -
Date of Construction c. 1870's
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=nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Provolt Store is a one story, wood frame structure with a gable roof with boxed
eaves and frieze boards on the gable ends. A verandah is located on the west (front)
elevation. The building originally measured about 20 by 40 feet and is framed with
boards of fir. The building is set on 12 x 12 timbers on rock piers. The addition on
the south elevation is for living gquarters.

This building was originally a creamery which, in the 1870's, stood across the road
from its present location. The building was subsequently a store and post office and
is about 15 miles from Grants Pass and ¢b miles from Medford. About 1900 the building
was moved to its present location. In the 1940's Mr. and Mrs. H. H. Deemer sold this
business to the Linden Kincaids who, after owning it for eighteen years, sold it some
six years ago to the Lamberts.

continue on back if necessa
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Pecorded Ly  Stephen Dow Beckham Date 30 August 1976
ror Oregon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
Lt eRs I 5 :

) _ . g , Lambert, John and Virginia. Interview wi
Please encicse uap Township 3;§S‘_51£ﬁ)59ct10ﬂ YL Anna and Dow Beckhag, 17 Aug. 1976? with
Provolt, Oregon.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Josephine
Theme ERaY.
Name
{ Common ) Smith (Herbert) Building
{Historic) Dixon { ) Building
Address 125 Southwest G

Grants Pass, Oregon
Present Qwner Susan Krauss
Address Grants Pass, Oregon
Original Use Commercial
Date of Construction c. 1890
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Znysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Dixon Building, known for the past 75 years as the Herbert Smith Building, is a two story,
rectangular brick structure which stands on the south side of G street near the railyards

in Grants Pass, Oregon. The building has three bays of one-over-one, double hung sash windows
with transom panes on the second floor of the north (front) elevation. The center bay has a
pair of windows. The roof Yevel has a brick facade and the faded painted sign "Dixon" appears
ahove the main entry. The entry yet has the original double doors flanked by display windows.

This building was erected about 1890 by a man named Dixon. Herbert Smith, born in England,
purchased thi- building in the later 1890's and first ran a Racquet Store (or variety shop)
in the buildirs. Fov the next sixty some years this building housed Smith's Variety Store.
presently the Suilding houses the Rogue Valley Craftsmen, a retail outlet for art and handi-
craft of peop.s living in Josephine County. An interior view of this store about 1899
appears in 117 Years of Josephine. The original glass display cases have been given to

the county mu.cum 1n Kerbyviile.
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Recorded ty 5tephen Dow Beckham Date 30 August 1976

For Oregon Ste'o Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
N E Sutton, Jack. 110 Years with Josephine. Medfor
Please o sp Township 3 (9 ST Section \Y Ore.: Josephine County Historical Society,

1967, p. 27, photo.
Carnahan, fian (Smith). Interview with Stephen Dow Beckham 17 August 1976, Grants Pass, Ore.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Josephine

Theme L

Name .

(Common) Smithson (James Allen) House
(Historic) Croxton (Thomas F.) ? House
Address 1002 N.W. Washington Blvd.

Grants Pass, Oregon

Present Cwher James Allen Smithson
Address 1002 N.W. Washington Blvd.

brants Pass, (regon
Original Use Residence

Date of Construction c. 1885-87
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chysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

This house, perhaps the Thomas Frederick Croxton house, stands in the northwest
part of Grants Pass, Oregon. The two story, wood frame structure has a gable roof
which has recently been re-roofed with split shakes. The exterior of the house is
shiplap. The windows are one-over-one, double hung sash on the second story; some
alteration has been made in the fenestration on the first floor. The building stands
on a brick foundation. The porch on the east (front) elevation has a balcony above
and another porch is located on the south elevation. A one and one-half story wing
is located on the west (rear) elevation.

The present owner, James Allen Smithson, states that this house was built by one

of three men: Thomas Frederick Croxton, or men named Dimmick or Conklin. This house
is situated in the Lincoln Park Addition which was laid out in 1890. Croxton was
born May 23, 1850, in Springfield, I1Tinois. At the age of seven he came to southwest
Oregon and attended the Umpqua Academy at Wilbur. In 1873 he settled near Grants Pass
and in 1899 moved into town where he became a building contractor. In 1904 a writer
noted "he is engaged in contracting and buiiding, and among other structure has built
five houses for himself in this town." Croxton's sister, Sarah, married E. Dimmick.

continue on back if necessar:
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Recorded ty  Stephen Dow Beckham Date 30 August 1976
For Oregon StatedHistoric Preservation Office Sources Consulted:
. N £ "Thomas Frederick Croxton." Portrait and Bio-

Please encicse wap Township JE(S 5 Section \7_ graphical Record of Western Oregon.
Chicago: Chapman Publishing Co., 1904, pp. 383-384.
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STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office

Oregon State Parks, Salem 87310
County Josephine
Theme B,
Name
{Common ) Star Seed & Grocery Co. Warehous
(Historic) (same)
Address s.w. corner of n.w. F & n.w. 4th

Grants Pass, Oregon

Present Qwner (Tand owned by Southern Pacific

Address Railroad)

Original Use Warehouse

Date of Construction

“hysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Star Seed and Grocery Company Warehouse is a rectangular, one story, wood frame
building which stands alone on a large parcel of land near the center of the busi-
ness district in Grants Pass, Oregon. This land is owned by the Southern Pacific
Railroad and has been used for the past 90 years for warehouse and freight activities.
This building, which lists to the east, has a very strong resemblance to a one room
school house. The structure has a gable roof and has four bays of windows in its

west elevation. The window bays are boarded up. The south (rear) elevation faces

the railroad tracks. An office is located in the northeast corner of the north

(front) elevation. The exterior is shiplap.
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For

Date 30 Auqust 1976

Oregon State Historic Preservation Office

Sources Consulted:

N
Prlease enclcse vap Township 36 (S 9 WSection \%



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 87310

§ “ounty Josephine

5 . T

& 5 [heme L
lame , .
Common) Robinson (Shubael Edwin) House
Historic) {same)
ddress 3787 Fish Hatchery Road

Wilderville, Oregon

rresent Owner James & Edwin Robinson
3787 Fish Hatchery Road

Address Wilderville, Oregon

Original Use Residence

Date of Construction 1906
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Zaysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Shubael Edwin Robinson house is a two story, wood frame building with a gable roof.
The building has an irregutar shape. The exterior is clapboard siding. The gable ends

on the front elevation have round attic windows; small sash windows are located in the
attic on the side elevations. A porch is located at the entry on the south (front)
etevation and continues part way on the west elevation. The dining room has a projecting
window bay on its west elevation. The windows are mostly one-over-one, double hung
sash. The window in the front door has an etched view of a deer in the glass. The
gables are covered with imbricated shingling.

This house was erected by Shubael Edwin Robinson. The structure was completed in 1906 on

an tract of 80 acres given to him by his father, R. M. Robinson. S. E. Robinson received

the Tand as a gift when he married Mahala McCollum in April, 1900. Work on the house

commenced in 190%1. Robinson had worked in 1899 on the construction of canals for the
Apptegate Irrigation Company. The iumber for the house came from logs on the farm which

were cut in the Jack and Tom Williams sawmill. The Robinsons raised many vegetabies and

prunes which they sold commercially. They had an early prune dryer in the area and had

the first walnut orchard in the county. This house is owned by Edwin Robinson, a son of

the builder, and his son, James L. Robinson. Edwin Robinson graduated from Oregon Agricultural

{over)
continue_on back if necessary
Recorded ty _ Stephen Dow Beckham Date 30 Auqust 1976
For Oreqon State Historic Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

N E

Dl e Tammenin 37 €)Y N . ; Robinson, Edwin. Interview with Anna and Dow
Pleasa encicse vap Township BTG {(MiSection Y] Beckhan, 17 Aug. 1976, Wilderville. Ore.

Robinson, Clara Loughridge. "The Shubael Edwin Robinson House," Oregon Historic Landmarks:
Southern Oregon. Drain, Ore.: Qregon Society Daughters of the American Revoiution, 1974,
pp. 33-34, photo.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Josephine
>
3 Theme a.
Name
(Common) Sucker Creek School Dist. No. 41
SCHoo T
(Historic) Grimmet School
Address Kerby Museum
P.U0. BOoX 34
Kerby, Oregon
Present Owner Josephine County
Address Grants Pass, Oregon
Original Use School

Date of Construction 1898

......_._......-»,..._.-_..._.,..Mn.“...(..w...............«.-.....—----..-.--...-_-.-....-.---——-—__--.—.-.-..........._..-._..-—.-......—-..__-..--.—.-.—......-......__.- .....
__________

chysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Grimmet School, also known as Sucker Creek School District No. 41 School, is a one
story, log building with a gable roof which stands near the Kerby Museum in Kerby, Oregon,
This building is covered with split shakes and is of peeled log construction. In building
ie furnished with old school desks, bell, blackboard, books, and other items donated by
residents of Josephine County. A notice on the building reads:

Nepimmet School 1898-1308 District #41 This log school house was built
in 1898 on the Grimmet homestead located just west of the present U.S5.F.S.
Govermment Park on the Caves Highway. School District #41 was organized
by County School Supt. Lincoln Savage who in later years was County
Treasurer for 20 years. This bulding was dismantled and moved here in
1958--log by log through the efforts of Delta Kappa Gamma with the
hauling dome by Walt Colpitts of Cave Junction.”

Recorded ty __ Stephen. Dpw Beckham Date 30 August 1976

For Qregon State Historic Pre%egvatio% Office Sources Consulted:

0 £ _ . Shadel, S. J. Interview with Dow and Anna M.
biease encivse nap Tounship 398) S(section " peckham, 17 Aug. 1976, Kerby, Oregon.




College in 1926. The farm had a cannery from 1937 to 1944 for custom canning of
fruit raised on the property. The Targe barn burned in August, 1976.



STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY i
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS ;
State Histaric Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Josephine

Theme Pty
Name |
(Common) Sherer () & Judson ( ) Bui]dig
(Historic) (same) =.E
Address west side Sixth Street

Grants Pass, (Oregon

Present Owner

e m it e

Address L
Original Use Commercial i
Date of Construction 1889

~hysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Sherer and Judson Building, erected in 1889, stands on the west side of Sixth Street
near G street in Grants Pass, Oregon. This two story, rectangular, brick building faces
east and has three bays on its second floor front elevation. The center bay once contained
a door which opened onto a small balcony above the main entrance; it contains in 1976 a
one-over-ong, double hung sash window. The other bays each contain four one-pver-one,
double hung sash windows in large semi-elliptical openings which are filled in above

with many small panes of glass (see photo). The first floor of the building has two
commercial sections separated by a central stairway to the second story.

In 1890 this building was occupied by the Sherer and Judson General Merchandise Store.
It was pictured that year in the lithiograph "Birdseye View of Grants Pass, Oregon.®

The building has had few major alterations since construction and is presently the ;
Tocation of The Bodi Shop and a shoe store. p:
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Recorded Ly Stephen Dow Beckham Date 30 August 1976

For ngggpgw§§§ﬁgwﬁj§§9ric Preservation Office Sources Consulted:

N E . .
. \ . SR . , Sutton, Jack. 110 Years with Josephine.
Please encicse wap Township 30(S 5 {DSection {3 Medford, Ore.: Josephine County Sistorical

society, 1967, p. 22, reproduction of 1890 1ithiograph of
Grants Pass and buildings.




STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310

County Josephine

Theme GLT

Name

(Common) Union Veterans. Landmark
(Historic) {(same)

Address Grants Pass City Park

Grants Pass., Oreqon

Present Owner City of Grants Pass
Address Grants Pass, Oregon
Original Use Landmark

Date of Construction 1836
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tnysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Union Veterans Landmark is a block of concrete upon which is mounted a
bronze plaque. This landmark stands in the Grants Pass City Park on the
south bank of the Rogue River in Grants Pass, Oregon. The plaque reads:

"Tn memory of Union Veterans of the Civil War 1862-1865
Erected 1836 by Sons of Union Veterans of the Civil War
Daughters of Union veterans of the Civil War."

A flagpole was once located in the center of this concrete block. The pole
has rotted and been removed.

continue on back if necessar
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Recorded ty _ Stephen Dow Beckham Date _30 August 1978
For __ Qregon State His i i ffice Sources Consulted:
N E

Piease enclose wap Township ;1@533 5 {d>Section 19
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STATE OF OREGON INVENTORY
HISTORIC SITES AND BUILDINGS
State Historic Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem 97310
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X County Josephine
. Theme D
Name . -
(Common) Union Veterans Memorial Fountain
i \ TanamarK
(Historic) (same)
Address Grants Pass City Park

Grants Pass, Oregon

Present Owner City of Grants Pass
Address Grants Pass, Oregon
Original Use Landmark

Date of Construction 1931

- - Ry e e

“nysical description of property and statement of historical significance:

The Union Veterans Memorial Fountain Landmark is a stone plague mounted in a
rubble stone drinking fountain base located in the Grants Pass City Park on
the south bank of the Rogue River. The plaque reads:

Miemorial to our Fathere, Julia Dent Grant Tent No. 10,
Daughters of Union Veterans of the Civil War, 1861-
1885, Grants Pass, Ore. June 14, 1831."

continue on back if_necessar

.......-..-...._..-....-.......-»—.a.‘-.,.._Mm—uww.-um._v-.mn‘-—m»w»nn.—«—....-—--..._u-.....4.—-.....—-...-......——...--_.--....—-—..—-.—.-.--—u-—--.———-.—..-- -

fecorded by  Stephen Dow Beckham pate 30 August 1976

£or Oregon State Historic Preservation Office  Sources Consulted:
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